Democratic Services
Complete Agenda e

CAERNARFON
Gwynedd
LL55 1SH

CYNGOR
GWYNEDD

Mae'r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg.

— » y This document is also available in Welsh.

Meeting

CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date and Time
10.30 am, THURSDAY, 20TH NOVEMBER, 2025
This meeting will be webcast

https://gwynedd.public-i.tv/core/l/en GB/portal/home

Location

Siambr Hywel Dda - Council Offices, Caernarfon, Shirehall Street, LL55 1SH and
virtually through Zoom

Note: A briefing session will be held for members at 10:00am

Contact Point

Courtney Leigh Jones

courtneyleighjones@gwynedd.llyw.cymru

(DISTRIBUTED 13/11/25)

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru



http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/
https://gwynedd.public-i.tv/core/l/en_GB/portal/home

CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP (18)

Plaid Cymru (12)

Councillors
Menna Baines Rheinallt Puw
Linda Morgan Gwynfor Owen
Meryl Roberts Einir Wyn Williams
Jina Gwyrfai John Pughe
Sian Williams Berwyn Parry Jones
Elin Walker Jones Geraint Wyn Parry

Independent (5)

Councillors
Elwyn Jones Anwen J. Davies

Eryl Jones-Williams Beth Lawton
Angela Russell

Labour/Liberal (1)

Councillor
Gareth Coj Parry

Ex-officio Members
Chair and Vice-Chair of the Council



AGENDA

APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.
DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST
To receive any declarations of personal interest.
URGENT BUSINESS

To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman
for consideration.

FAMILY AND CHILDREN CABINET MEMBER PERFORMANCE 4-31
REPORT

For Committee Members to scrutinise performance matters within the
Department.

ADULTS HEALTH AND WELL BEING CABINET MEMBER 32-61
PERFORMANCE REPORT

To scrutinise performance within the Department.

HOUSING AND PROPERTY CABINET MEMBER PERFORMANCE 62 - 93
REPORT

To scrutinise performance matters within the Department.

COMPLAINTS TASK AND FINISH GROUP BRIEF 94 - 96
To adopt the brief and to elect members.

MINUTES 97 - 105

The Chairman shall propose that the minutes of the meetings of this
committee held on the 25" September 2025 be signed as a true record.
(attached)



Agenda Item 4

MEETING Care Scrutiny Committee

DATE 20 November, 2025

TITLE Performance Report of the Cabinet Member for Children
and Supporting Families

REASON TO For Committee Members to scrutinise performance matters

SCRUTINISE within the Department.

AUTHOR Sharron Williams Carter and Aled Gibbard, interim Heads of
Children and Supporting Families Department

CABINET Councillor Menna Trenholme

MEMBER

1.  Why does it need to be scrutinised?
For Committee Members to scrutinise performance matters within the Department.

2. Background / Context
2.1 Background / Introduction

The purpose of this report is to update you on what has been achieved in the area for which
| am responsible as the Cabinet Member for Children and Supporting Families. This
includes outlining the latest with the pledges in the Council Plan; the Department's day-to-
day work; as well as the latest in terms of the savings scheme and cuts.

We are implementing the Council Plan for 2023-28, and here | report on the progress made
up to the end of September 2025, for an autism scheme and residential provision for looked
after children in small group homes. All matters have been the subject of discussion and
have been challenged by me at a performance challenge meeting, and | am satisfied with
the performance of the Department.

2.2 Rationale and justification
Performance of Projects in the Council Plan

The Children and Supporting Families Department has two projects in the Council Plan,
namely the Autism Plan and a Plan for developing a residential provision for looked after
children in small group homes.

Autism Plan

The Autism plan is continuing to thrive, with an increasing demand for service. The needs
and complexities of autistic individuals and their families are complex to analyse,
especially if there is a cross-section of needs such as trauma, poverty, neurodivergent
parents, Children in care, Child protection cases etc. therefore the need for social
workers to be able to consult, discuss cases and seek the direct input of a key worker

Page 4



who specialises in the field is proving to be successful on a number of cases, which has
resulted in a decrease in need and status (from CP to CASP) and several cases closed
following intervention. There is now a short waiting list for direct support from a key
worker.

The staff training programme is continuing and developing with different levels of training,
depending on the job. From basic training for the entire workplace through to advanced
training for specialist jobs such as social care workers and team managers. The team
now trains workers to facilitate and run support and educational groups and programmes
for parents and carers as well as identity groups for autistic young people. A training
programme for foster parents is also underway.

Groups such as 'Paned a Sgwrs' for parents and carers and the Neuro club for young
people continue to be successful. Joint-working with the Education Department, the
Neuro-developmental service, internal and external staff and engagement with the third
sector is also continuing.

The Niwro Cymru App which was developed by Autism Gwynedd for providing
Information, Advice and support to the ND community and professionals has been very
successful following a soft launch at the Eisteddfod, and is being discussed regionally
and nationally as a wider IAA tool.

We are confident that there are no current concerns as a result of this scheme, and that
the work is progressing to develop and promote opportunities for autistic individuals and
their families. It is important to note that funding for this scheme expires in 2027 which
therefore creates a risk in the longer term. We will need to consider how to ensure
continuity of service in future for this valuable resource.

Residential provision for looked after children in small group homes

The Plan for developing residential provision for looked after children in small group
homes has now progressed significantly. The home in Morfa Bychan is operational with
two children living in it. For the home in Deiniolen, a recruitment event was organised at
the Celt Hotel in Caernarfon in July and was attended by 30 people. Following this, a
deputy manager and 5 residential workers were appointed for the second home in
Deiniolen. The staff have already started in their jobs. We are still awaiting official
registration for the first home, however we are not concerned as we are in ongoing
contact with Care Inspectorate Wales and the registration should be completed very
soon. A registration application for the second home in Deiniolen has been made and we
are waiting to hear back from Care Inspectorate Wales.

We are also in the process of buying a house in Cricieth and hopefully the work on this
house will be completed in the new year. To make sure that there is provision in every
catchment area in Gwynedd, we are still looking for opportunities to buy a house in
Meirionnydd but at the moment this is not possible because of the housing market. This
is because there must be a certain specification in order to be registered by Care
Inspectorate Wales.

The Department's day-to-day work

Page 5



There are currently 283 children in care here in Gwynedd. Positive news that emerged
over the last year is that 4% of children have left care and returned home. Another
positive percentage that should be highlighted is the number of case conferences where
the child's voice/opinion (5+ years) was heard. That percentage was 94%, and although it
was lower than the previous quarter, we are still working hard to make sure that the
child's voice is heard. In the Youth Justice Service the number of people entering the
service for the first time fell to 37 (-13%), which is welcomed given the efforts made by
the service and the Management Board over the last 12 months. The Out of Hours Team
is also doing excellent work ensuring that every call is responded to before the shift ends.
The Gwynedd Family Service has managed to extend the 2-year-old childcare scheme to
a further 9 provisions, which enables more families to receive support. The play trailer
had been hugely successful over the summer.

On the other hand, we must note the concern regarding the number of referrals received
by the admissions team. We note that this has been the busiest year for the team since
its establishment. As a result, the team feels the pressure considering the number of
referrals and the complexity of the cases. The Derwen Service is also feeling the
pressure, with over 500 cases open to them. The 16+ Team is also continuing to report
that the demand for services is at its peak, and that 238 cases are currently open to
them. This is the highest number of cases since establishing the team. A high number of
cases and staff shortage creates concerns and high work pressure. We see a clear
pattern that the demand on the Children and Supporting Families Department is rising
and hence the pressure on our staff. For the first time ever the number of referrals has
almost reached 8,000, which is a 5% increase over the past year. The forecast for this
year is that the number of referrals will stay the same around the 8,000 mark, if not
higher.

We must emphasise that we have acknowledged this increasing work pressure on our
workforce. In light of the increasing work pressures, we as a department have submitted
bids and there are a number of successful bids for 2025-2026. This includes 5 bids in
total. £400,000 for 7 posts in the operational teams. £300,000 for a specialist residential
service in 1 house. £500,000 for out-of-county placements. £200,000 for Derwen Direct
Payments. £800,000 for Derwen Support Workers. These bids total £2.2 million. Several
bids were made because the number of referrals had risen significantly and the
complexities of cases had also increased. As well as the fact that more families need the
input of the Children's teams. By being successful with the bids it provides consistency to
services and gives the best to children and families. We know that it will be challenging to
attract staff, especially experienced and qualified staff, but with time we hope that these
additions will bring some relief to our conscientious workforce.

External Auditors' Reports (if relevant)
The Child Practice Review, Our Bravery Brought Justice, was published on Tuesday 4

November. We as a department are currently working with the Education Department to
respond fully and promptly to the recommendations.

Page 6



We are also being audited jointly with the Education Department by Care Inspectorate
Wales and Estyn the week commencing 10 November. We will update members in the
next report.

3. Consultation
The report has been produced based on the information and content of the latest meeting
to challenge and support the performance of the Children and Supporting Families

Department. The Director, the interim Heads, Service Managers, Senior Operational
Officer and | were present in this meeting.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Project milestone progress reports for projects in the Council Plan
Appendix 2: The Department's Performance Measures

Page 7



Cyngor Gwynedd Plan 2023-28 - Year 3 Actions

A Caring Gwynedd: Supporting the residents of Gwynedd to live full and safe lives in our communities

difficult to obtain the
specialist support they
require. We will therefore
improve our provision and
make it easier for individuals
and their families to transfer
between different services.

ensure that figures are increasing. Ensure specialist jobs do
undertake Level 3 training, and the Autism Team also provides
bespoke training for Level 4.

2. Train staff to conduct specialist autism groups, such as
CYGNET to be able to give a wider provision across the County.

3. Continue to develop groups and consult with stakeholders
regarding what groups need to be held and that these are
spread across the County, e.g. neuro club, identity group, etc.
This will then feed into the Gwynedd autism stakeholders’
group which meets every quarter.

4. Continue to collaborate with the Education Department,
Neurodevelopmental Team (NDT), Integrated Autism Service
(IAS) and Gwynedd statutory services to ensure that Gwynedd
children, young people and adults get access to services and the
support needed.

5. Consult with internal and external staff. Create a community
scheme in practice for professionals to get access to the team's
expertise.

6. Continue to develop resources and create varied workbooks
to be shared with workers for use in their day-to-day work.

Department Project Overview What we want to achieve during the THIRD year 2025-26 Outline of the milestones
(milestones): for the remainder of the
Plan period:
Children and Autism Plan Children, young people and 1. Continue with the training programme for front-line staff. 1. Create a business
Families adults with autism find it Ensure staff undertake Level 1 and 2 Autism training and plan

2. Launch the Neuro
Gwynedd app to get
easier access to local
information and
services

3. Establish the
stakeholders’ group to
promote cooperation,
co-production and share
good practice.

g abed




Children and
Families

Develop a
residential
provision for
looked-after
children in small
group homes

We want to improve the
experiences of children
looked after by the Council
who have profound and
complex needs, who currently
must leave the county or
Wales to receive suitable
provision. We will develop
registered residential homes
for small groups of up to two
children, which will allow
them to be looked after in
Gwynedd, attend local
schools, and participate fully
in the lives of their
communities.

Placement of second child at Morfa Bychan at the start
of April 2025.

Appointing staff to the second and third house, i.e.
Deiniolen and Edern.

Make adaptations to both houses, Deiniolen and Edern,
to ensure that they reach CIW requirements.

We will then work to ensure a CIW registration for both
houses in Deiniolen and Edern.

We hope to open both houses in Deiniolen and Edern
and get them up and running.

We intend to look for a potential location in the south
of the county to get an additional small home.

Building a house /
purchasing a fourth
home.

Receive CIW
registration for all
the homes.
Appoint Managers
and staff for the
remainder of the
houses.

Training for staff in
each house.

Look whether it is
possible to
undertake eco-
friendly work - solar
panels, etc. This is
dependent on how
much grant money
remains following
the purchase /
building of the
houses and
undertaking all the
adaptations
required to realise
the best and safest
homes.

6 abed




Challenging and
Supporting Performance

Children and Supporting Families
Department

Period: April — September 2025

)
=



Purpose: | want you to ensure that | am kept safe, safeguarded from harm, have a stable life and have every opportunity and
help to reach my potential.

Number of Looked
After Children

283 (30/09/25)

Percentage of looked-
after children who have
returned home (out of
care) during the year
(cumulative)

4%

TT abed

Number of Court
cases

35 (30/09/25)

Average Workload

18

Percentage of Looked
After Children who have
had three or more
placements during the

year (cumulative)

2%

Number of children who

have entered care since
April

31 (26% under 1 year old)

Lleoliad - OWR (Operating
without registration)
Sefydliad troseddwyr ifanc
neu garchar

Lleoliad Mam a Phlentyn
Lleoliad Gyda Rhieni
Maethu Asiant

Wedi lleoli | fabwysiadu

Cartref Plant (Gwynedd)

Gofal Maeth Cyffredinol
(Awdurdod arall)
Gofal Maeth Cyffredinol
(Gwynedd)

Byw yn Annibynnol
Cartref Plant Allsirol

Gofal Maeth Teulu a Ffrindiau

Lleoliadau Plant Mewn Gofal 30/09/2025

11

11

11
I 47
I 20

m2

5

0 20 40 60 80 100



Prif Gategoriau Plant ar y Gofrestr 30/09/25
1%

Percentage of children Percentage of case Average number of

discussed at initial conferences where Number of children days the children had

child protection the voice/views of the on the Child been on the child
conference that were child (5+ years old) Protection Register protection register
registered were heard
(Cumulative) 127 (30/09/25) 216
90% 94%

Emosiynol ® Esgeulustod ™ Corfforol ® Rhywiol

Plant ar y Gofrestr Amddiffyn

Number of
registered
children

Leader — Marian Parry Hughes

97 (6 months)

2T abed



Number of referrals
(1AA) Referrals Source

Q1-1914 Police— 1751 New Referrals
Education — 343 2500
2 - iz Health — 319

2000

Y I |||
Performance Overview: o
« Staffing situation is placing additional pressure
» Complex cases on-going -
» Several requests from other Local Authorities for us to accept cases

0
2018/19  2019/20 2020/21  2021/22  2022/23  2023/24  2024/25  2025/26

o

teader: Elliw Hughes

o1 abe



Completed assessments

Initial Strategy 365
Discussions

Percentage of

Percentage of children
assessments completed

seen during

. using the preferred
Q1-73 Percentage of assessments completed on time assessment language

69%

0,
Q2- 58 o6% 89%

Performance Overview:

Assessments within 42 days has fallen as there are vacant jobs within the team, assessments are often complex and often an
incident/new information comes in that means that it is necessary to revisit and discuss, those completed beyond the 42 days
do not raise safeguarding concerns.

Leader: Elliw Hughes

T abed



Purpose — That Gwynedd children and families are happy and are thriving.

The purpose of the programme is to provide early support to families, with the aim of preventing issues from getting worse and to
prevent them being in a situation where costly rehabilitative care is required via the statutory services in the future.

What is available via the Families First programme in Gwynedd:

* Team Around the Family Co-ordinator for the most vulnerable families.

 Support from our Family Support Team with behavioural issues and everyday matters that may
arise.

* Intervention by Y Bont to strengthen family relationships through reconciliation, family group
conference and counselling.

 Supportvia Derwen to support families who have a child with additional needs that have not been
diagnosed.

* Support from the Early Development Team if there is concern about a child's general development
and language.

 Support from a preventative worker from the Youth Justice Service if there is concern about anti-
social behaviour.

GT abed



National performance measures have been established to inform people how well the programme is
performing within local authorities.

Performance Overview: Team Around the Family figures April — September 2025. Leader — Caren Brown

ACHOSION TiM O AMGYLCH Y TEULU

Nifer y teuluoedd sydd wedi eu cyfeirio i

Wasanaethau Ebrill-Medi 2025

Niferyrachosionsy’n Niferyr achosionsy’n
2 agored i Tim o Amgylchy agored i Gydlynwyr
M CefnogiTeulu Teulu
u Tim Awtistiaeth
u Y Bont Number of Family Assessments S G,
. A e P
& Derwen and Plans April — September 2025: & _© = ©
Total number of Assessments: 117 x ,\ ]
Total number of Family Plans: 10 il




Purpose: | want you to ensure that | am kept safe, safeguarded from harm, have a stable life and have every opportunity and
help to reach my potential.

Percentage of cases where
progress is seen in accordance
with the purpose of the
intervention

Number of children
open to the team on

30/09/25 96
Ql-77%
Q2 - 79%

Performance Overview:
* 31 out of 36 children continue to live at home with their families following intervention (Child Protection Cases or
Help and Support).
* 10 children completely out of care following court assessments to revoke the care orders (10 No orders following
court).
* 29 cases covering antenatal up to 12 months have been open with the intention of keeping them home or
returning them home from foster care.
72 children were open (Q1 & 2) with parent/parents misusing substances.
eader: Aled Gibbard

)T eﬁelg .



An observation from a foster child / parent :

Family / Friends
Emma — who is now 21 years old — shared her emotional on 30/9/25 (i)
experience of being brought up as part of a foster family
through Foster Wales Gwynedd.

283 looked after children

Referrals — 61

» 70% in foster care Suitability Assessments — 46
"It has been a lovely experience giving the love, the
safety and the support the children deserve. Knowing
that you have helped them to grow into who they are is

Full assessments —

something very special. Meerv 4. j ‘

" i i foster . ' i S==N Celebrating
People often ask ho.w.does it fegl when the children | . Newydd Ebrill-Medi 2025 Sovearsof

leave. To be honest it is always bitter-sweet. We become ; v ‘ =T Fvork

so close to them —they feel part of the family — then it's Asiant ‘ ‘

difficult to say goodbye. But at the same time, it is very 22%

pleasing to know that they are moving forward to get a
new start, as they rightly deserve. Seeing them happy,
settled and doing well makes it all worthwhile. And
when we keep in touch and see their progress, it
reminds us of the importance of fostering."

Cyffredinol
39%

Performance overview.
E?ader: Aled Gibbard

g1 ab



Purpose: Promote autistic individuals and their families to thrive and live life to their full potential.

Performance Overview: -

The number of staff who have completed level 1 and 2 training across the council has

increased significantly over the last 6 months. The number of workers within social
services who have assessment duties completing the level 3 and 4 training has also
increased.

Successful event in the Eisteddfod with a soft launch of the Neuro app. The App is
now being discussed regionally and nationally as a ND information hub.

A stakeholder group has been established and meets quarterly.

A clear pathway has been established for support, guidance and consultation with
professionals. Autism Gwynedd is a secondary service within social services, so the
team do not hold cases but work as part of the care plan to support the workers and
the families if required.

The team's social worker supports the transition age. The social worker is also
available to assess care and support needs jointly with the statutory teams to ensure
that a concise and holistic assessment of the person/family's needs is identified
through the neurodivergence lens.

Work completed on a 1-1 basis is measured against well-being markers by completing
an outcome star.

Work is continuing with third sector consultation. Representation from the third sector

is attending the stakeholder group, this work is continuing and developing

LeaderTAled Gibbard

6T abe

Number of IAA Number that have
Number of cases completed training (6-

enquiries receiving direct and month period)
indirect intervention E-Module L1 - 256

104 178 E Module L2- 198

E Module L3- 119

“This App is excellent,
all the information fro
diagnosis to support
for everyone in one
place. Information that
is reliable and
accurate.

The work the team provides is miraculous, as if they have a 'magic wand' when they
go out to work with children and families. The team is very knowledgeable in every
element of autism and Neurodivergence, therefore being able to contact the team to
discuss complex cases is very valuable and assists us as workers to look at the
situation in a different way. It is pleasing to see families being de-registered from the
child protection register because of a change in approach and improved
understanding by the families and the professional workers.

(Social Worker)



Purpose: To be developed

Performance Overview: -

LeacEr: Aled Gibbard

0z ab

A recruitment event was organised for Deiniolen in July, 2025. Following this _ E’E

we have appointed a Deputy Manager and five residential workers. We intend

to appoint to one other residential worker post. H
.

-...,]o ~

W};“z

% ,

We are still awaiting registration for Morfa Bychan but CIW are happy that we
are operating with 2 children living in the house despite us not being
registered yet. This is because Aled Gibbard had to register to be a Responsible ﬂ
Individual (RI).

We are currently submitting a registration application for Deiniolen to CIW and
hope that this will be in place by November.

We have also bought a house in Cricieth. Housing and Property are currently
working on the house to get it ready for the child who is currently living at
Hafan y Sér. We hope that everything will be in place before Christmas. This
will be prioritised as the next house to be opened.

We have also bought a house on Farrar Road, Bangor for children / young
people leaving care. We are waiting for Housing and Property to carry out the
work on this property too.

We are still looking for a suitable house for the project in the south
Meirionnydd area, but the suitable housing options are very scarce in this
catchment area.




Purpose: "l want to be independent and get help when | need it".

The Team’s Cases 30/9/25

Percentage of after-care Number of asylum seekers

young people who have been
homeless

Care and support - 33 3 (aged 16-17)

Category 1-47
Category 2 -2
Category 3 - 155

28 (18+)

Cumulative - 3%

Performance Overview:
¢ A number of staffing changes recently with 2 x Social Workers leaving to new posts but managed to get two new workers to fill the gap.
» The workload continues to be heavy with several challenging cases, including a significant increase in cases on the Child Protection register.

» Continue to face a shortage of accommodation options for individuals leaving care with complex needs. At times this means that individuals face moving
on to accommodation that is unsuitable for their needs, leading to some being expelled because of their behaviours. This can lead to the Homelessness
Department stating that they have no further duty to offer accommodation to individuals, which leaves them in a vulnerable situation and with a lack of
suitable options. Have discussed this with the homelessness department and recognise that there is currently a gap in the provision for individuals with
challenges and complex issues.

LeBder: Aled Gibbard
Q

T¢ 9b



Purpose: - | want to be accepted as | am and have the same opportunities as any other child.

Number of
assessments
completed

New referrals since July '25: 31 Looked After Children: 11

Internal referrals since July '25: Children on the Protection

since July '25:
y 35 Register: 1

31

Performance Overview:

Overview of the Occupational Therapy Service — A private Occupational Therapist has been commissioned to focus on the cases with the most needs, and the
full-time post has now been filled. The person appointed is about to qualify as an Occupational Therapist, therefore he has been working as a Social Care
Practitioner until he receives his certificate.

Social Work Team’s Performance and Capacity — The summer was challenging for Derwen will illness and leave, but we appear to have managed to cope. Every
post has now been filled. One new social worker (recently qualified) will start with the team at the end of October. One social worker is leaving on secondment
with the After-care team, but a person within Derwen has agreed to cover the post temporarily as a social care practitioner.

Care and Support Service for Customers — The Duty and Customer Care Team remains under significant pressure at present, as the waiting list for the Derwen
nursing service continues to be very long. Because of this, children and families rely on the support from this service, placing more pressure on the team to
cope with the increasing demand. System.

Leader: David Lewis

2c abed



HA
EUL

Purpose: Support childcare settings to provide high-quality childcare, play and early education services. GWYNEDD

Number of Providers
on the Approved List

CIW Reports Plas Pawb Nursery
Parents'
Questionnaires -
100% scored 5 or 6 out
of 6 for the level of
care

Gather the views of
childcare providers at the
end of the support from
the service.
Measure to be developed

381 children and 176
parents attended 13

play trailer sessions
during the summer
holidays

* Play
11 grant applications were agreed for providers on the activities framework to hold activities during the summer holidays. P2
Positive feedback from families with an increased number of children on the Play Trailer this summer. 'Staff and the activities were excellent;"

for free'

*  Major capital projects

Cylch Meithrin Deiniolen have registered with CIW and have moved into the new cabin. The new Plant y Nant provision has registered with
CIW and has moved into the new cabin at the Ysgol Bro Lleu site. Continue to work on the Our Lady and Hirael project.

* Scheme to extend Childcare for two-year-olds

Stage 3 was approved by the Council Cabinet in May. 9 additional provisions have signed an agreement to provide Childcare for 2-year-olds,

this will enable more families to get support from September 2025. ‘Plant y Nant’ is outside the
*  Plas Pawb Nursery new building at Ysgol Bro
One member of staff attending Ysgol Goedwig (Forest School) training, work is underway to work jointly with Ysgol Maesincla and Maesincla Lleu.

Nursery Group to develop a forest school on the site.
Parents feedback 'When mothers go back to work following maternity, one of the main concerns is how will the baby settle in a nursery and
if enough care will be given, but there is one thing for certain — we have never had to worry about this at Plas Pawb!'
Y
Leaqg: Sioned Owen and Rachel Jones
D

N
w



Gwynedd Family Service Hh

Early Years Advisory Teachers

TEULU

GWYNEDD

A high percentage of settings have i i .
A high percentage of settings scoring WL = g Gather the‘V|ews Of SRR Percentage of children
_ y received a good or better CIW/ESTYN following training. .. by followi
green on the quality evaluation e~ . > receiving an IDP by following
SEEUMIENE (DTS HD 02 A IBee Data will be available.every term MQuestlonnablrej ser:t ou:l. L IR
Data will be available annually — April o gasure to be eveloped = Measure — termly data
85% analyse the questionnaires 75%

2026

Percentage responded 51%




HA
EUL

GWYNEDD

Purpose: Provide high-quality administrative, business and customer care support for all stakeholders

* Administer, monitor and distribute grant monies for settings covering Flying Start, Childcare for 2-year-olds and the Childcare Offer to providers. The administrative
and business team have been especially busy recently with the administration of all the usual grants together with the applications for expanding Flying Start namely
step 3 Childcare for 2-year-olds coming into effect.

* A project is underway to develop an electronic system to administrate and monitor Flying Start grants specifically, with the aim of improving the efficiency and
transparency of the process. The aim is to have the system in use by the next school term.

*  Work to promote the Unit in its new form is continuing, to ensure that the public and stakeholders are aware of the extensive services available by Teulu Gwynedd. An
Engagement and Marketing Assistant was appointed to develop the work further and to ensure that we reach more people in an effective and efficient way by working
towards getting more followers on our social media and ensuring that the information pages of our Unit are up-to- date on the Cyngor Gwynedd website.

* We are continuing with the innovative Resource of podcasts. Plans are in place to complete the production and publication of the latest two episodes by the end of
December 2025. There has been excellent collaboration between members of the Unit and Health to provide useful information to Gwynedd parents.

* \Very positive feedback from parents who can use all the Unit's activities and projects including the Hwiangerddi Project (Nursery rhymes). By working with Live Music
Now parents were given an opportunity to compose and record nursery rhymes for their children and perform them live in a very emotional and valuable event.

Customer Care

satisfaction Number of social Number of engagement Number of children receiving Number of enquiries
Uestionnaires media followers sessions with Gwynedd their Flying Start claim, Information for Families

9 Families Childcare for 2-year-olds or have responded to:

Report back by the end of the Childcare Offer:
the year Increase =43% 35 —
1,844
o
Le&der: Sioned Owen and Elen Foulkes

Ge 9b



HA
EUL

GWYNEDD

Purpose: Support and provide the best opportunities for families, children and the young people of Gwynedd. e ﬂu :
T

Performance Overview: ‘Cﬁ

* Family Support Officers have held several Hwyl i Deuluoedd (Fun for Families) sessions over the summer including; hwyl yr haf, a circus, trips, pram walk,
sensory sessions and messy play. 205 families have attended with some families stating ‘A great session and plenty of activities for all ages', ‘Excellent time'
and 'Very fun, friendly, five stars’.

* Cygnet training received by team members to support families with neuro-diverse needs. This followed our joint-working with the Gwynedd Neuro Team and
as we welcomed a new code of practice to our practical work with families. Elkan Gestalt training was held for Early Development officers to support the
language and communication skills of children with Additional Learning Needs, and training by Beth Kitchen ‘Accredited Advanced Sensory Needs Practitioner
Training’. Cam Ymlaen training by Dr Ceryl Davies, to support families regarding violence against parents by children.

* Have appointed a fathers officer who has picked up a number of cases in the brief period since August. Have started several attempts to share information
about this support with messages on our social websites.

* A period of preparing to restructure the team following a Barnardo’s Family Support Officer transferring over with TUPE. The staff have been inducted to
Ffordd Gwynedd. An office has been established in Felin Fach, Pwllheli and in Cae Penarlag, Dolgellau to address the needs of the area’s families more
effectively. The official opening of the Deiniolen Office was successful with several people from the community visiting.

. Lealber: Sue Layton and Sioned Owen

gz abe



Purpose: | want timely help to be available for me in a care emergency

Number of calls that have

Number of calls that received a -
not received a response

decision within a 'shift' period

Number of calls received by
the emergency duty team

based on a lack of capacity

1774 1774

0

Performance Overview:

» Response to demand — In the period April 25 to September 25 every call received a response and a decision within that shift, and appropriate action was taken within
the limitations of such an emergency service. 1774 calls were received, with 924 Gwynedd calls, 756 Ynys Mon calls with the rest outside the authorities.

+ 389 of the calls involved Looked after Children — Gwynedd 253, Ynys Mon 121 and the rest were other Authorities. This is often regarding regulations of returning
home to a setting — and if they are late they are escalated. ‘Missing' interviews are conducted by the case worker and this can be for innocent reasons where there
was no risk; to other examples where being missing is causing a risk to the child, e.g. exploitation.

* Homelessness — In this last period, 115 of the calls involved homelessness — including 38 from Gwynedd. As noted previously, the Gwynedd Homelessness Service has
created its own out-of-hours arrangements. This arrangement has been operational since 6/2/24. Since the beginning of April the homelessness option is separate
within the options on the main contact number, however, some calls continue to come through to the EDT, as partnership agents who come into contact with
homeless people have not been notified of the new arrangement. The number of calls to the Emergency Duty Team relating to Gwynedd is continuing to decrease
under the new system and reduces the risks to this service.

+ Mental Health — 185 of the calls relate to mental health issues including formal assessments under the Act. Of these, 80 are from Gwynedd. 58 assessments under
the Mental Health Act have been completed by the Emergency Duty Team.

o
Leafier - Dafydd Paul
«Q

LC®



Purpose: | want to be safe and happy throughout my life without offending

Performance Overview:

Between July 24 and June 25, the number of people entering the service for the first time reduced to 37 (-13%), which is welcomed given
the efforts made by the service and the Management Board during the last 12 months. Our re-offending rate has also reduced to 27.8%
and is lower than the regional and national averages, in addition, we can report that our Out of Court Disposals cohort has a far lower re-
offending rate of 11-13%. We have had our first sentence of secure detention in three years, and the child is currently being detained at
Werrington Young Offender Institution after being sentenced on 4t October to 2 years 9 months for Section 18 wounding with intent. The
Youth Justice Service continues to support the child through regular visits, maintaining contact with parents/family and attending
safeguarding and review meetings with the institution. The caseload continues to be healthy and the engagement within the community is
very good. There has been a slight decrease in the number of women referred to the service, we will continue to monitor this. Most cases
(79%) are managed on the grounds of Out of Court Decision. The YJS Management Board continues to monitor Diversity and Protected
Characteristics, and children who are not in full-time education and who have difficulties with Emotional and Mental Health issues again
cause concern. Our Youth Justice Plan 2025-26 has been approved by YJB Wales and will be published on the websites of both counties
soon.

Lsader: Stephen Wood
Q

g¢ ab



PURPOSE: To know, acknowledge and support the priceless work that unpaid carers across Gwynedd do.

Young carers assessment Feedback from persons who receive the service:
completed by Action for
Children during the

period

Children receiving
Support Services as
respite to carer “Young Carers gave me a chance to get away from the stress at
parents — Derwen home, made me more confident in myself and overall improved my

116 145 36 240 mood.” 15-year-old young carer

Young carers who have Young carers supported
access to Aidi by Action for Children in

(App/card) the period

"I want to say a big thank you on behalf of my son, he enjoyed
himself with you. We greatly appreciated having an event on
our doorstep for us as well. Parent of 10-year-old young carer.

Themes ...
Families still need financial support, stress on families
The number of children looking after parents with mental
health issues is increasing, impact on family relations
The number of children who need well-being support via
our well-being programmes is increasing.
The service is entirely dependent on grants and donations
to be able to give short periods of respite to young carers
(no money in the budget for this).
Since introducing methods that are guided by trauma to
our interventions, we have seen better engagement and
more open communication by children and young people.

**Feedback and themes via Action for Children service




PURPOSE: Workforce Development

Performance Overview and messages:

Y cwrs yn cyflawni ei amcanion
1af o Ebrill 2025 - 30ain Medi 2025

W *¥*** _ Ardderchog

.***_Da

Recruitment

e Recruitment continues to be a priority; 10 names were referred
on to the service through an SOS campaign during this period.
Busy during this time around opening a new children's home in

Deiniolen and a specific event in the Bangor area for adults.
Course Feedback

We continuously evaluate courses to ensure that they continue
to meet the need.

Coomginator: Gillian Paul

og ab

Asesiad Gyffredinol o'r cwrs
1af o Ebrill 2025 - 30ain Medi 2025

W **** _ Ardderchog

.***_Da

Unigolion wedi eu cyfeirio ymlaen i'r timau
Oedolion a Phlant drwy'r ymgyrch SOS

#GalwGofalwyr
20 18

15

10

01/04/2025 - 30/09/2025



Initial Child Protection
Conferences on time

54%

The percentage of
children re-referred
within 12 months of

de-registration

11%




Agenda Iltem 5

MEETING Scrutiny Committee for Care
DATE 20/11/2025
TITLE Cabinet Member Performance Report for Adults, Health and

Well being Department

REASON FOR To provide assurance that the Cabinet Member has a grip on
SCRUTINY the Department’s performance matters.
AUTHOR Mari Wynne Jones

CABINET MEMBER (ClIr. Dilwyn Morgan

1. Why is scrutiny needed?

So that Members of the Committee can be satisfied that I, the Cabinet Member for
Adults, Health and Well-being, have a grip on performance matters within the
Department.

2. Background / Context
2.1 Background / Introduction

The purpose of this report is to update you on what has been achieved in the area |
am responsible for as Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Well-being. This
includes outlining the latest position against the Council Plan commitments; the
Department’s day-to-day work; and updating you on any external reviews that have
taken place during the period.

We are operating under the Council Plan 2023-28, and here | report on progress made
up to 31/08/25. All matters have been discussed and been subject to challenge by me
in a performance challenge meeting. We all know the challenges facing the Adults,
Health and Well-being Department, and these were highlighted more than ever as part
of the Clean Slate report. In the context of these challenges, | am pleased that
significant progress has been made during the year, and | am satisfied with the
Department’s performance.

Page 32



2.2 Rationale and justification

Performance of the Council Plan Commitments

2.2.1 Below is a summary of the main projects that have seen progress or cause
concern, but note these are some examples only, and | am not referring to every single
workflow as the department’s projects are very extensive. See full project detail in
Appendix 1.

Project 1 — Modernising our care facilities to meet future needs

2.2.2 The upgrades to the residential homes Hafod Mawddach and Cefn Rodyn have
been completed, and the dementia unit at Bryn Blodau has opened. There has been
a delay in the timetable for opening the dementia unit at Plas Hedd, but it is expected
that in the coming weeks we will be in a position to confirm the opening date.

2.2.3 Discussions are progressing regarding Additional Care Housing provision in
Caernarfon, with a site identified. Construction work has begun on a development of
suitable care housing at the Penyberth site with the aim of being ready by Autumn
2026. There has been slippage in the timetable for identifying sites for Additional Care
Housing in the Dolgellau area, but a specific resource has been identified to work on
this scheme, and work has started.

Project 2 — Using more technology to improve Gwynedd residents’ access to
support and care

2.2.4 Anyone can now self-refer for telecare equipment via the Council’s website, over
80% of the county’s telecare devices have been transferred to new digital devices, at
no extra cost to Gwynedd residents. Work to develop the direct payments service
continues. Any new package is now offered a digital account, equivalent to a ‘virtual
wallet’ to make it easier to manage their direct payment packages. Ensuring the
workforce is confident promoting direct payments is a priority for me, and | am in
ongoing discussions with the service to ensure this happens.

Project 3 — Working with Health Services to enable people to live their best lives
in the community

2.2.5 The new Mental Health Service has been established and the workforce have
settled into Council offices in Caernarfon and Penrhyn. The service has stabilised and
we will continue to monitor progress over the coming months. Joint review of A.117
cases with the Health Board is a challenge, mainly due to the Health Board’s capacity.

2.2.6 Effective collaboration is happening between the Gwynedd Hospital Discharge
Service and the Community Resource Teams. Recently 5 social work practitioners
have been based one day a week in Ysbyty Gwynedd from the Bangor, Llyn and

Page 33



Eifionydd areas — because they are part of the area TAC they bring their knowledge
of local resources and networks directly into the hospital assessment, where
previously the hospital decided the level of care without awareness of local services
and possible community supports where the patient lives. With the three linked to the
TAC it is possible to follow cases through from hospital to the community. The hope is
that individuals will leave the hospital promptly, with less chance of deterioration and
therefore care needs being less or at least more proportionate to needs, avoiding
over-provision.

Project 4 — Developing training and work opportunities for people who need
support

2.2.7 The Learning Disability Career Pathway Coordinator is working across Gwynedd
and Anglesey using regional funding, and we have also released time for 3 Support
Officers within the service to promote work opportunities and support individuals into
paid employment. As the measures will show later in the report, this has been a
sweeping success since the project began in 2023. We must continue to ensure those
on the programme are supported to develop into paid employment with fair pay in due
course if that is their wish.

Project 5 — Llechen Lan ( A Clean Slate)

2.2.8 The Clean Slate research and report has been completed, with other Welsh
counties showing considerable interest in the findings. Recommendations from the
Clean Slate report have begun to be implemented and several milestones have
already been reached. The recommendations will continue to be part of the Adults
Department plan which will be developed over the coming months as the new Head
develops their vision.

Department day-to-day work — Performance and Measures

2.2.9 The department continues with work to strengthen its performance measures,
developing measures that truly reflect Department performance, and the Department
is making progress in developing the report from meeting to meeting. The department
has a number of measures, but | will refer below to those that cause concern or warrant
congratulations specifically.

Page 34



2.2.10

Nifer o bobl sydd yn aros am asesiad fesul mis

@GW-AS-Pending Allocation OT @ GW-AS-Pending Allocation Socal Care Practitioner @ GW-AS-Pending Allocation Social Worker

n.J'- -‘E:'I-
196 193
162
¥ 38 131 .
114 -
107

L¥]

&7

£

Within the Older People, Physical and Sensory Disabilities Service the waiting list
for receiving assessments has reduced. Specifically, the waiting list for occupational
therapy assessment has reduced significantly over the last year, from a high of 104 in
October 2024, down to 27 by August 2025. Recruitment of an Occupational Therapist
in the Bangor area has reduced waiting lists in that area but there are still recruitment
challenges for therapists in South Meirionnydd with the Eifionydd team having to help
with cases. The Therapy Lead has made the waiting list a key priority.

2.2.11
Nifer ar y rhestr aros am ofal cartref
® Cynnydd at becyn sy'n bodoli @ Pecyn Newydd
121
8 -9 86
72 65 76
St PN R
—-—————-—M—
27 29 30 30 19 28 47 17 18 23

Since my last report, | had seen a reduction in the waiting list and the proportion of
home care hours that were unmet. Unfortunately by the end of August 2025 we see
an increase again, with over 98 people waiting for a new home care package
compared with 48 in April 2025. Challenges have arisen in some areas during the
difficult summer period. Grant funding has enabled us to temporarily allocate more

Page 35



packages to the Tywyn and Eifionydd areas for now, and we see this has provided a
temporary solution to the waiting list. Other areas still causing concern in terms of
waiting lists include Dyffryn Nantlle and Bethesda.

2212

Nifer o unigolion gydag anabledd dysgu sydd mewn cyfleon gwaith

Nastur Leoliad @ Cyfiogedia @Gwirfoddol @ Hyfforddiant @Rhan or prosiect oyfizoedd gwait

The work opportunities scheme in the Learning Disability service has remained fairly
steady over the last year. | am very proud to see that 114 are part of the work
opportunities scheme at the point these figures were noted and look forward to further
development of the service over the next period as we invest in the support.

2.2.13 Over recent months 268 individuals across the county have attended Dementia
Actif services. This service is essential to support people living with dementia and
their families. However, many of those attending the sessions are individuals who are
not living with dementia, which demonstrates the social value of the work. | am very
pleased to see these figures and it highlights how essential preventative services are
in helping people continue to live independently and contribute within their
communities, while also providing vital support to unpaid carers.

Page 36



2.2.14

Canran ymholiadau amddiffyn oedolion a gwblhawyd o fewn yr amserlen

statudol (7 diwmod gwaith)

The number of adult safeguarding enquiries completed within statutory timescales
remains consistent, succeeding in responding in a timely manner to referrals in the
majority of cases amid other workload pressures. We have seen a small decline in the
number of enquiries completed within 7 days in June and July. This is due to staff
absences within the safeguarding team mainly, which means cases fall to Area Leads
on top of their normal workloads. An experienced Social Worker joined the
safeguarding team in mid-April on a temporary basis to assist with enquiries. This has
enabled us to increase the team’s capacity to complete enquiries within statutory
timescales in every case.

2.2.15 The number waiting for a Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS)
assessment remains a concern with 341 individuals on the waiting list for assessment
at the end of August 2025. The department has received further grant funding from
the Government to support work to reduce the waiting list. Following a successful bid,
we are very pleased that we have recently been able to appoint 1 Best Interests
Assessor, and are still recruiting for 1 more. The officer started training at the end of
October. This will enable the Department to tackle the matter during the coming year.

2.2.16 The performance of the Quality Assurance service is commendable as they
have succeeded in carrying out monitoring activity with 100% of care providers in the
last 12 months. This is a much higher figure than we have seen for some time, and
the team’s new working arrangements have contributed. They now carry out shorter
and more regular visits focusing on specific areas with providers rather than long visits
with every provider to discuss every aspect of their service. This ensures better
collaborative relationships between the service and providers and means they can

Page 37



reach more providers. Officers are also working with residential and supported living
settings facing challenges, with the aim of offering support to managers.

2217
Cyfradd llenwi gwelyau cyfartalog yn ein cartrefi gofal
mewnol
100%
0%

o m_as 85% 84% ga% ga% 82% 89, 86% 8oy B7% BT% BTN gy
N e

Gorff Awst Medi Hyd Tach Rhag lon Chwe Maw Ebr Mai Meh Gorff Awst

| am pleased to report that there has been an increase in the bed occupancy rate in
internal residential homes, rising from 81% in July 2024 to 87% in July 2025. We see
a decline entering August 2025; this is due to staffing levels having dropped at Plas
Hedd and Plas y Don. Additionally, the department notes it continues to be challenging
to make full use of beds in some homes due to staffing levels and the level of residents’
needs. The service will develop a new measure in this area to provide better context
when monitoring the occupancy rate in future.

Page 38



2.2.18

Y canran o bobl sy'n derbyn gwasanaeth drwy daliadau
uniongyrchol

40%

0% 19.00%
¢ 17.00%18:00% 17.00% 17.00% 17.00% 17.00% 18.00% 2.00%
* Sep 2024 Nov 2024 Jan 2025 Mar 2025 May 2025 Jul 2025

| am pleased to report we continue to increase the percentage of adults receiving their
services through direct payments (17% at the end of September 2024 increased to
19% by August 2025). Although this seems a small increase, it is a percentage of a
large number of people. As noted above, work to develop the direct payments service
continues. Any new package is now offered a digital account, equivalent to a ‘virtual
wallet’ to make it easier to manage their direct payment packages. The impact of
promotional work and collaboration with social work teams is beginning to show, but
further continued development is required. We will share a survey with direct payment
recipients soon, with the intention of bringing a co-production group together to discuss
how we can improve the service and the support available on the ground.

2.2.19
Defnyddwyr teleofal sydd yn talu'r ffi wythnosol
1513 1524 1503 1526 1529 1506 1500 1508
1,500
s
z
=
=
= 1,000
E '
@
=
=
o
=
u;‘-‘ AN
E 5'..;.;
" Nov 2024 Jan 2025 r 2025 Viay 2025 2025 Sep 2025

Page 39



Similarly, we have been focusing on the telecare service to tidy arrangements and
ensure consistency regarding individuals’ financial contribution to the service. Around
80% of Gwynedd’s telecare devices have been transferred to new digital devices. The
transfers are expected to be completed by the end of December 2025. By August
2025, 1,553 people were paying for the service. We continue to promote the use of
the service and the technology that enables care more broadly.

2.3 External Reviews

Over the last year the Adults Department has been the subject of several external
reviews — mainly by Care Inspectorate Wales (on the Department’s services in
general), and Audit Wales (on Home Care services specifically). The findings of these
two reviews were reported to the scrutiny committee on 20/02/25, and the
recommendations are being implemented. We will update members on progress as
required.

3. Consultation

The report has been created based on information and content from the most recent
performance challenge meeting to challenge and support performance in the Adults,
Health and Well-being Department, with the Director, Head of Department, Assistant
Heads and myself present at this meeting.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Milestone progress reports for Council Plan projects

7
5

Appendix 2: Department Performance Measures

L

Appendix 2 -
Performance Measure

Page 40



T obed

Gwynedd Council Plan 2023-28 - Year 3 Actions

Caring Gwynedd: Supporting Gwynedd residents to live full and safe lives in our communities

What we aim to achieve during the THIRD year

Brief update on progress with

Has the milestone
been completed /
likely to be

Department Project . . .

P Jec 2025-26 (milestones): milestones so far (include date) completed by the
end of the financial
year (Yes / No)

Adult Modernisi 1. Submit a brief and busi to the Housi s . . . 1 Ye
ults odernising our ubmit a brief and business case to the ou5|r.1g 1. Initial brief submitted, and Project es
care resources to and Property Department for Extra Care Housing .
. . Board in place.
meet future needs in the Caernarfon area, and prepare a timetable
for the work. )
' 2 Yes
2. Scope the need for additional Extra Care Housing
provision on the Penyberth site, Pwllheli.
3 Yes
3. Decid E
ec 'e on th? \'Nay.forward for Extra Care 3. Discussions started with Housing
Housing provision in the Dolgellau area. . .
and Property, awaiting evidence from
. — . Housing LIN kt t.
4. Complete and submit an initial business case for ousing work fo suppor 4 Yes
a new nursing home at Penyberth.
.E i i
5. Prepare a full analysis of all our in-house homes 4. Expected to submit to Cabinet 5. Yes

detailing the investment needed to meet
modern standards.

before Christmas 2025.

5. Brief prepared for commissioning




2 obed

Complete 2 new supported houses.

this piece of work. Commission going

out on Sell2Wales. 6 Yes
Produce a report summarising the demand for
care accommodation in Gwynedd over the next 6.
20 years, prepared jointly with the Housing and 7. Yes
Property Department. 7. Report commissioned by Housing
LIN, to be delivered January 2026.
Adults Using more 1. Development group has met and a 1. Yes
technology to . lan is in place.
. &Yy Promote the use of the Dewis Cymru system planisinp
improve Gwynedd . . . .
. ) bl across Gwynedd and train editors on their role in
residents” ability maintaining the system
to access support & ¥ ' 2. Looking to appoint a lead to drive
and care . the programme. 2. Yes
Develop a promotional programme for ‘Help prog
Yourself’, Telecare, Direct Payments and other
options that support Living Well. ,
P upp VIng 3. ‘Good news’ stories have appeared
. . in the press, and considering a local 3. Yes
Make a menu of telecare devices available and ! aper 5am sien cenng
promote widely on the website, in the media pap paign.
dth h social kt . . .
an rough social work teams 4. Any new package is now provided
S . . on the card system, but transferring
Transfer all individuals using Direct Payments to L .
a new payment system (employment cards) historic packages before March will be | 4. No
pay ¥ ploy ) a challenge (and depends on
individuals’ choices).
Adults 1. Update our assessment documents to 1. Invested time of a dedicated officer | 1. Yes
N ensure they provide accurate and reliable supporting teams to focus on carers’
Ensuring timely . ) .
] data on unpaid carers’ support. issues.
and full support is
available to help
people live at 2 Yes

home with their
families

2. Develop arrangements to help unpaid carers
plan ahead for caring for their loved ones in
an emergency, including a standard form to

2. Mosaic system will not be
operational by the end of 2025-26,




oy abed

complete and a dedicated recording space
on the new Mosaic social care system.

but we will have developed a
form/plan.

3. Implement a work programme to reduce our 3. No
home care waiting lists, ensuring no one 3. Plan in place to prioritise and boost
waits more than 91 days for home care. provision in areas with the highest
waiting lists, but meeting the
milestone by year-end will be a
challenge.
Adults Review Social Services and Health front doors 1. Review completed. Evaluating 1 Yes
and decide on the best model for our options and further analysis before
Information, Advice and Assistance service for agreeing to trial a new model.
the future.
Community Resource Teams to decide on the 2. Co-location arrangements, where 2 Yes
most suitable collaboration and co-location possible, completed. Meeting and
arrangements in each sub-area, with home care | communication arrangements still
providers as a core part of these teams across need attention in some areas.
. . the county.
Collaboratlrfg with Trial a Social Work Practitioner role located with | 3. Trial work completed and the ‘in 3 Yes
Health Services to . : ) . ,
enable people to Hos'pltal Plscharge Coordmators to faC|I|t‘ate reach arrangement for 4 CRTs
live their best life patient discharge and prevent inappropriate continues and successfully prevents
. . referrals to our community resource teams. unnecessary demand from hospital
in the community . N
Restructure management of our community and enables CRTs to prioritise much
resource teams to support the sub-area-based more effectively.
way of working. 4 Yes
Review our new collaboration arrangements 4. Completed.
with community mental health teams to ensure
they are robust (one year established). 5. 5. Yes
Complete a review, jointly with Mantell
Gwynedd, of how we commission third sector
6. Yes




vt abed

services to ensure consistency and best value
across the county.
Develop a commissioning strategy to ensure we

6. Work ongoing, collaborated with
Mantell Gwynedd on social value,
starting with three organisations.

understand Gwynedd residents’ care and 7.No
support needs over the coming years and can 7. Work ongoing, but meeting the
develop a diverse, sustainable market to meet milestone by year-end will be
demand. challenging due to issues needing
resolution in the home care field in
particular.
Adults Developing Development work on the new Dolfeurig 1. Work progressing according to 1. Yes
training and work building progressing during 2025-26, aiming to timetable.
opportunities for open by 2027.
individuals who Secure long-term resource for employment 2. 2. Yes
need support support officers so this work becomes a
permanent part of the service. 3. Yes
Develop businesses to employ individuals with 3.
learning disabilities within the Council.
Jointly with our partners, develop a community 4. Started joint mapping work with 4. No

opportunities strategy for learning disabilities in
Gwynedd.

Anglesey. Intend to complete regional
work. Anticipate this will take time to
complete.




"80JAJ3S D 104 SUIIIDM 81D OYM S]DNPIAIPUI 8PN)OUI 10U 0P SainSlj 858y "M3IAa.] 3100 D PaAIa2a] BADY OYM SIPNPIAIPUI JO 8]AWDS D SI SIY2 I0Y1 PAIOU 8G PINOYS s

Janep
03 A1)1ge 40 Y oe] 40 sAejap Suo .

paAejap Jo 1usisisuooul qeied i s

Ajaue1suod ‘sap .

(Ppoau aya Sunnesw Ul paad2Nns adIAISS 8yl $80(

YaeaH jeaus iy

04

yauow
1SB] 8Y3 Ul SJUBWISSISSE
Spaau 8Jed |e100S

sap)iqesiq 1eaisAyd
pue ajdoad 19p10

[6L

9Jed awoy SulAIBd8l
S|enpIAIpUI JO JBqWINN

sap)iqesiq 1eaisAyd
pue ajdoad 19p10

%88

18W udaq
sey Jeyl aJed awoy
40 sinoy jo a8e1uadiad

sap)iqesiq 1edisAyd
pue ajdoad 19p10

31l

yiuow
1SB] 8Y31 Ul SIUBWISSaSSe
Spaau aJed Jelo0s

G202 1shgny jJuawiiedaqg Suiaq

Page 46

sap)iqesiq 1eaisAyd
pue ajdoad 19p10

%EO6

eueyiodwi si
1eyM PBASIYOE 9M SABH

-119M pPu® yijeaH ‘s)npy ay3i jo aduew.ojiad ayj Jo M3INIDAQ




JBANBP
01 A31ge 40 3oe) 40 sAejap SuoT . paAeiap 10 1us1sisuooul ‘Jejrred 3 sj A)3UBISUOD ‘SBA .

£Poau ay1 Sunesw Ul paadoNns a2IAI8S 8yl s8o(

ssauisng

%61

sjuswAed 10841p ygnoaya
92IAJBS B 9A1928] OYM
SjenpiAlpul Jo 98ejuadlad

J9pIAOId [eudlu]

%V

sawoy
8Jed INOo Ul pasn aJe

Jey1 spaq Jenuspisal JO

G202 1shgny juawredaq sulaq
-1I3aM PUe yijeaH ‘s3npy ay3 jo asuew.oyiad ayl Jo M3IAIBAQ

Page 47



Page 48

‘uondo ue Jabuo| ou s swoy buiuinial 1ey) 1dedde aW0s Pue ‘sadIAI9S BUISI[BIDOS JO DB| B IN0Ge SJUSWILIOD [PUOISEII0 318 2J3Y | ‘SW3|do
Jd y3eay [eausw ‘@2UspLUOD JO ¥2e| ‘BuisNoy 3|grINSUN MUsWaARIa] 68 ‘@2IAI9S B} WO} SPIaU 1oWUN UBYY JBYIe) S9oURISWUNDIID [euosiad s, |enpiAlpul 943 Uo
paseq aJe |enued, se payiew smairal ay Jo Aue “AJeA siyl Joj suoseal oyl pue ‘palsiies Apled Ajuo aiam Asyl pies aAey Jaquunu jjews e ybnoyije ‘wayy 01 sion
BW 1BYM 9ASIYDE O) P3JIR} DABY 9M 1Y PILIS SBY U0 OU pue ‘Buisealdul si palsiies sjenplAipul jo abeiuadiad ay] ‘swieal aUos Ul Sainduip buiyels pue sAeplo

Y Je1s 01 anp yiom uabin buisioud suwesy yum !

07@ o/zw

P e
g g

%oa/

08

SA@ Anied@ ON@

¢wayy o} Juepodwi
sl Jeym analyoe o} papoddns usaq aney Asay jey) |98} s|enpiAlpul oq

SYIUOWI JaUIWINS ay3 Jano Apuediiubis paddoup sey smainas paiajduwlod Jo Jaquinu ayy ‘uianed jenuue syl sl Sy

%05

%08,
. %9'€8 %88 .

; . %€ 28 %918
wge V8 %16 ’ %516 ’ oo

way) 0} Jueuoduwi s jeym aAsiyoe o} way) buioddns
Ul papaadons aA_Y M JBY) PaJelS Sey [BNPIAIPUI 8Y] 818UM SMaIAal Jo abejusolad ay|

31 dA1] 01 JubM | SD 3J1) Awi aA1], 03 ppauAmo Ui snpy buriamoduwiy

|sauor Y3ip3 uels - sanljiqesiq |edisAyd pue sjdoad 49p|O



Page 49

'920¢ Asenuer ul Ajenb o1 snp Jauonnoeld JIoAA [BIDOS B aAeY OS|e A 11s0d | O JOIUSS Sy} Ul 1Sa183Ul OU Usaq Sey aJay} asnedaq utebe asi [|im 1s1) Buiiem ay3 1eyl Sl UIsduo0d Jualind sy “wea} 3y} Uo ainssaid padnpas pue
9onoeld Ul padiay Sey ydlym ‘JalduIns sy} JOAO SN IO SJUSWISSasse | O 87 paiajdwiod Aay] "09exald Japirold ayeald wouly sadiales Jo aseydind ayy buimojjoy Ajuadas Apuedyiubls usjje) sey 1si| buniem ppAUUOUIBIAl Yinos ay L

“utebe 15a191Ul OU 3G ABU 91843 UJ2OUOD S| 813y} PUR 1UaAPe 03 1NO S1350d | O pPAUUOLIBIAl UINOS JUedeA 3U) 'Sased auyy Joj poddns Alesoduiay buipinold usag aaey wesy ppAUOHI3 8y} pue auli} SUoS 10}
10O Ue JNI23lJ 0} 3|geun uaaq sey ppAUUOCUIBIN YINoS “Jobueg pue uopeulae) ul Jaybiy aie sisi| buiniem sjiym 1ussald 1e a|qeis aie ppAUOHI3 PuUe UA|T ‘PPauAMS) ssolde paxiul AJaA sujewsas uoienys Adesay] [euonednddO ay|

SLaUOW 3541 243 bulinp peojased [|ny e A1ied 03 Ajijun ale Aay3 pue pouad e soy poddns apiaoid |jim Jsbe
UBW 9y} Sueaw yoiym ‘paduatiadxaul Y1og 1aquiaidas ul 1eis sauonnoeld e pue Jayiom [eD0S e 1uozioy ayy uo 1ybi| st alay ] “sabuajieyd diydads buide) uopeusse)) |40 Yim ‘Swea) awos Ul anuinuod swajgold buiyers

pouad JaWWns ay} JaA0 uialed [eNUUR [BNSN 3U} SMOJ|0} UOIENYIS SIYY PUB — (MS) O30 [2120S pue (1) isidessy] |euol
12dN2DQ0 1IBUOINDRIG JSHIOA [BIDOS — SDJOJ 31U} B} SSO.IIE IB[ILLIS AJie) 18 SaInbij 8y} ‘USj[e PRY SJUSLISSSSE JO Jaquinu 8y} ajium 1snbny Aq pasessoul pey JusLussasse 10y Bujliem sJaquinu Sy} 1ey) 395 Ued am elep syl Wol4

00l 0S 0 00l 05 0
RIS MU SN N N NN LSRR SN R N N
) o] A ) A ) St ) L] N (AR ) A Y\
o™ RS S = A= (A ™ I (S S S N O 02 L sked + 16
0
2 sheq 06 - L€
7 ske@ o€ - L
A -
0S sked vl - 0
$202/80/1L€
00L ) ] she@ + 16
0 skeq 06 - L€
¢ she@ 0¢ - L
o5t skeg vl - 0
$202/90/0¢ §202/50/1€
002

JRIOM [e120S UONEdO|lY BuIpuad-SY-MO @ JsUoNideld aled) [e1D0S UoedO||y Bupusd-Sy-MO@ LO Uonedoly Buipusd-Sy-mo @

JuSWISSaSSE SPadU aJed e 1oy Buliem usaq aaey sjenpiaipul Buoj moH
yjuow yoes BuuNp SJUSISSISSE SPasU BJeD [B100S JO JaqWINN

A1 aA1 01 UM | SD 3Ji] AWl 2AT7, 101 ppauAMD) Ul synpy buliemoduiy

SOUO[ Y)Ip3 UelS - saiijigesiq [edi1sAyd pue ajdoad Jop|O



ge 50

‘wayy asiond siosiniadns pue siabeuely wes| 1eyy pue ‘Apj@am usddey asayy aunsus 1si| buniem ayy ssnasip 03 sbuneaw d1y12ads 1ieys 0} 940)a49Y3 S| UORUSUI By “eaJe A1and hommmr:mm_

9q 01 suossa| sapinoid siy1 pue ‘Josiriadng aieD) swoH sy} pue [ YD oy} usamiaqg ppAuonyil ur buiuaddey uoneioge|jod poob A1aa st a1ay] ‘sinoy ated swoy ui Ayodeded aseajas 01 suondo ajqissod aiojdxa 03 siapiroid
[euJa3Ul YHm 2de|d Uade} BARY SUOIFRSISAUOD JUSISY d|pueN UAIpAQ 104 aled aiow dn 9814 03 seaseqns Burnoqybiau ul siapiroid yim syjel ul ||13s a1e am pue buibusjjeyd aq 03 sanuiuod djj3ueN uAiyAg ur uonenys ay|
‘Buipuny

Juesb yum uonnjos wiel-buo| atow e sawod9q sy} adoy spn Isl| Buiziem ayy o3 uonnjos Arejodwal e pajgeus sey siyl pue ‘ppAuoiyiy pue uAmA] ui siapiaoid [ed0] BUlUOISSILIWOD dNUIU0d O} Buipuny ||13s SI 819y
‘Padnpal mou sey 3si| buriiem

3yl pue 1snbny Jo pud sy} Aq pailajsuely A||nysseaons alem sabeded ||y "AMjiqe|ieAe ulejuiew 0} Seale J9Yio ssoJde 1no sabedded aueys 0} pey aneY SAA ‘|[M Se SeaJe JYI0 Ul U[eW] SUISDUOD JBYIQ S9UBISWNIIID

3} UaAIb uoneloge||0d Jud||Pdxe sem atay} ‘buluuni sebexded aied swoy desy 03 Aousbisws ue se yoddns 01 siapincid UsYI0 PapaauU pue JSWWNS By} J9AO eale epsaylag oy} ul spouad Buibus|ieyd pey ap

‘Buihiiom si Buiyiem aie sjenpiAipul SWOS Wil Jo Yibus| ay) pue Buiseaidul si 3si| Buiiiem ay3 3eyl 99s am Aj@1eunuoun

o

o

L < <
& W W~
® o o ) &
o 8

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
\S \5 O \ \Q \5 \O |V © \ S
® N BN N O o N % N N & W
@ @ Q) U 0 aoa, %oe, A\coe, @ \ \

<
@ g @
& g T g T ¢ SR A

| | -
L6L Lig 218 sos BoLe [l czg [l 908 § ozs [ 608 § v18 [EENES
09
08
zeL 9g i 9L 16 ll 83 |l 22 HooL Moo, fuii s,

(pai) 1s1) Buyiem ay} uo Jaquinu ayy pue (Mo||aA) a1ed swoy Buiaiedas sjdoad jo JaquinN

o
X
o

o

o

o

31 9AT] 01 JUDM | SD 3Ji] A 9417, “01 ppausmo Ui synpy burismoduiy

SOUO[ YIP3 UelS - SisI Buiiep 21eD) SWoH



Page 51

- O

09 0S or 0¢ 0¢ oL

skeq #1-0

« I

sbexped moN @ebexoed buisixs ue 0} asesldu| @

18| Buiziem 8y uo usaq aAeY s|ENpIAIpUI Buoj Moy 104

RN LN LS NN LR R O O RN I o

A \© o o © & o O o Wy oy

L L L L e
-0
08
ool
‘ o7 0L 1y

cv H—E-.—hh—.—U.-u:ﬂ—n_ \% ...................................................................................................... hm—‘ . Om_~

abexoed moN@abexded bupsixe ue 03 asealdu| @
uA1 @ ppAuoli3 @ _ov>cco:_w_2 90 @ uoyeulse) @ 1obueg® [epae

aJed awoy 40} is1| Buniem ayy uo sjdoad jo JaquinN
abexoed mau e 1oy sisi| Buniem ay3y uo ajdoad jo Jaquiny

1 9A1] 0] JUDM | SD 3l AW 2A17, 101 ppauAmo) ui synpy bulismoduwy

SOUO( YNP3 UEIS - S1sI7 Buiep 91e) awoH



%16| %P8 uejped sAn

%8| 9556 | uoeppme pojeH

i&m_ %LE ufpoy ujan

. %06 nepolg ulig

%8 uog A seid

%8| %96 uejeH seld

%%16| %96 whymg seid

Y6 nH00L E12UISSE SBld

9%08] %06 | uuemBuad seid

%98 uamBQ seld

%L8 PP3H seld
(5202/80/1€) (sz0Z/£0/1LE)
Ol1JE1S NEYa)aT OllB}S NEY8aT

Jobueg ui Aeemispun s ubiedwed juswiinidal payabiey e pue }
uswow ay3} e ppaH seld 3e Yndiyip Alenonded si uoizeniys ay] “(1aquiaidas ul %68 P
ue YoJe\ Ul %L6) spolad omy oy Joj abelane ay3 1e Buoo| usym paidajyal osje sl y
21ym ‘Juasald e buibusjjeyd aiow si uoieniis ayl smoys spolad om) ayy buedwo?d

“Anp wouy papu
adsns usaq aABY JJe3S SI8YM SUOIFENIS JO ‘SSBUDIS WUS}-HOYS ‘Je3s [euoisedd0/sueq
JO S|9AS] BPN|DUIl 30U SSOP Uoljewloul 8y “(SAep gz ueyy Jabuo]) aAes| XIS wil-bu

O] UO 84e S}IBIIUOD INOY-PaXL) YHM J4els a1aym pue s3sod juedea Jo Siseq ay} Uuo paje|
nojed a.e sabejusdtad asay] "(SZ°€0°L € 18 Se uonewlojul) Builes|N 9dUBWIOHI ISe| @
Yy} 0} payiodal S|aAs| 8y} pue ‘'Sz'80 L€ e se awoy Jad Ss|ans| bulyels smoys a|qes Siyl

s|eAe] Buiyels :ainseayy Buidojansqg

Page 52

"JO1DBIIUOD BY} 4O §|eyad Uo JI0oM 3y} ped| 03 pajuiodde usaq s
ey Jabeuel 109[01d € 18y} UOIIRWIILUOD PAAISdRI SARY A PaJinbai siom uediiubis ay3 aiel|ie) o3 Aid
wa 3dax 9g 01 pasu spaq dWos a1aym UsmbQ se|d 1e Usyd1l| 9yl 144 pue a1imal 0} Aem 1apun si IO

‘suoljess}je Alessadau ay3 bupjew 1oy sjgeswi} e buipieme Ajpusiind
ale 9\ ‘paubisapal aq 0} spasu swoH ay3 Ul uejd Aouabiaws sy} asnedaq pauado ag jJouued Yaiym (sp
9q /) PPaH Se|d e Hun enuawa ay} apnppul sebejuadiad asay] Isnbny Jo pua ayy Aq %8 03 [|e) e 99
S am uay} Inq 1eak siyy Ainr pue aunr ‘Aejy Bunp awiy swos Joj 1saybiy sy e sem ayes Aouednddo sy

MY LI09 U B Jq3 MBI SmuD uo| Beuy el pAH Ipa 1SMY 4109
%0
%0L
%02
%0E

pelAmbsig - -

%0F
ppelA)—
. %05

%09

%0L

%eg XIS

%78  %I8 o o
%8 o8 wrg % %S8 %98 - HEB WEB %8 %o %08

J.’Itl...l...lllll.l\\.

e 0 2

%06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06 %06

9600L
|oumaw

|ejob yaupued uie uA bojepefo neklsmb imua)|| ppeuid.
sawloy aJed |eluapisal Jno ul el Aouednooo paq abelane ay |
A1 A1) 01 JUDM | SD 3] AW 9AT7], .01 ppauAme) Ul synpy bunamoduiy
uf|9 uoiyy - 19pIn0Id Jeuddlu]



Page 53

‘Apuspuadapul aAl| 03 8A0UI 0} Bupiiem S| BUOBWOS JO ‘Dutag|jem s,uosiad ayl

syaye wajqold diysuonejas buiaibaied e ‘op ued Aayl 1eym syl Yyijeay s,|enpliAipul Ue ‘9j11as 0} SPasu pue swoy mau e 0} paAoul sey uosiad e "Ha ‘sablaula awayl a|buls ou pue paliea
3le sjeob J1ays bulAsIyde 10U 10} SUOSeal 8y JuswaAalyde [eiled Ajuo Jo sajdulexs Jaiiea ma) e aJam 3JaU3 [LUBY1 0} Palaniew jeym paraiyde A||ns pey auokians pouad sy JO pus syl Ag

IOM O} pauINial BUOAIBAS Se Ulebe Uasll aABY SISqUINU sy} INg JaUlwns ay) bunp smalasl JO Jaquinu ay) paydajje Ajlelodus) pousd Aepijoy ay |

N8

L
\@ /Aoo

% % < o
7% /@7 7% o
A A A

A

: _ ___ _

seA @4ied @

¢wiay) 0y Juepodwi si jeym
ansiyoe 01 papoddns uaaqg aaey Aay) Jey) |98} s|enpialpul oq

woddns pue buisnoy buiniedal ajdoad Joj smalaal asiiond 0 SSNURUOD 321AISS By |

v o
&o@m v ot
m w

3 X3 &
RIS A
& 8 6

/ A«\

QA
&0

X X

I

%o%

e NS N &
\© QP B ®

\
¥ & P P

&

%05

%L99

%776 %76
%0 ) %0001

%00L

juepoduwil si Jeym aAsiyoe o} way} bul poddns ul papasdons aAey
M Jey) paleodipul SeY |ENPIAIPUI 8Y) a1aym smainal Jo abejusdlad ay |

21 3A] 01 JUDM | SD 3Jl] AWl 2AT], 101 ppauAme) Ul synpy buismoduwiy
Spue|MOy Ssoul|T - sailjigesiq buluiea



age 54

yaelpnapuiguayd
pue YoslieH Ul SSWOY M3au 3y} 01Ul SAOW UOOS |[|IM S[eNPIAIPUI
:08pIA S,01N5) S,819H

11oMm buissaiboud aie sbuiyy
sobojjod  PUE Ul PIAOW MOU SARY S[enpIApUl Y| “eale Jobueg ey} ul s|enplAipul oy
PUE [00UDS WO UO SAOW S[ENPIAIPUI Usym Japenb 1xau ayy Aq asu o) papadxe  J0j poddns pue Buisnoy spiaoid 01 paundas aiem saiuadoid oml ‘eipy yim

SI'SIY1 INQ JUsWow 8yl 1e Jamoj st saniunuoddo qof ey ul abejusdiad ay | SUOISSNISIP 9AI1ISOd DUIMO|[04 “UOEPOWWOIIE PaINIS 9ARY S|ENPIAIPUI
Se SYIUOW 1U23aJ JSAO Pasealdsp sey 1si| buisnoy syl uo Jaquinu ay|

5¢0C Ge0¢ 720¢ 7c0c rc0c 720¢

§20¢ §e0e §20¢ §20¢ Seoz  Alenigeq émjcmﬁ :.Emuwo ...Em>oz EQOUO : m&wm §coc Inf Geoz Aey SGcoc BN §¢0c uer ¥¢0¢ NON
Anflo eunflo AeN L0 WOV L0 UDIEATLO 1O ] L L 0
0
K4
L S
S
05 L €l
8
oL
ol
Ll Ll Ll Ll
l l
0oL ¢ ¢
7L«
€Ll w1l 41}
8Ll 8Ll 9Ll 9Ll §11 ppaudimo @ Awnod joIno @
1afoud ssyunuodddo gof ayy 1o Led @ Buiurel| @buussiunjon@ paLojdwi@ 1eak 1Xau 8y} u

sanunuoddo yJom ul sanjigesip Buiules| Yim S|ENpIAIPUL JO JaqUUNN UM SPasu UOIEPOWIODJE SABY OYM SBINIGESIP BullIEs] Y)im S|ENpIAIpUI JO JOqUINN

1 9A]) O1 JUDM | SD 3] AW 9AT7], 01 ppauAmo) Ul synpy buriamoduiy
Spueimoy soul[q - sanijigesiq buiulesa



oo/oo(

zo?& \
0\~\

///0&

2
Y
Q ™
0

RN S SENC A ) &
A @Y Y ™ P 2

o\c/ o\e/ o\c/ o\c o\e o\w/ o\g o\e/

a_ ___

yluow ay} BulnNp SpUBWISSaSSe SpPaau a4ed [BID0S 4O JaquinN

«o?w

0

8¢ 0¢

age 55

2582 AI9Aa Ul SABP 06 Ulyum Aem Ajawin e ul a2eld bupiel ale sjusulssasse wLmu@dom

‘e1ep 2y a1epdn 01 Alljige s,ulea) 8yl pa1dajle sey Siyl pue io1ens
IUIWPE OU S| 8J3Y} aJaym Wes) ppauime) Yinos ayi 03 uado ale sainbij asay) ‘Apealje Palou Sy ‘JUSWISSasse S Jaied e 1dadde 03 sjuem [enpIAIpUL 8y} Jayiaym noge asuodsal e buiieme

SI ' 9SeD AU "PasOP 9q ued Aoy alojaq sapuabe Jay10 WO} Uoeulojul 10} Buniem aie g pue malAad /||'S B JOJ SISYIOM O] PRIRDO||E 8¢ 01 PaaU $9SeD 853U JO ¢ passasse Uaad Sey
[ENPIAIPUI AJ9AS JUBUISS3SSe 10} sAep +|.€ buniem aq 03 Jeadde jeyy sisquinu ayj JO "pasold buiaq 1ou aie A3y) 1N ,219|dwod, se sased yieul siaxiom jeyy uiebe payybiybiy usaq sey 1

oL

o
~

| I

I. o

00:00:00 5202/80/L€

Ne
~ ~
IN I

00:00:00 5202/90/0€

+

00:00:00 5202/L0/L€

N~
[Te}
o
I :

00:00:00 5202/50/1€

sheq + 16
ske@ 06 - L€
sheg o€ - 5L
she@ 1 - 0

sheq + 16
she@ 06 - L€
ske@ o - Gl
she@ 1 - 0

wes| o] paubissy @

|ejob uoiuaybue peisase we |AmBsip UA poq Ipam uoljobiun sew Jiy Jow ed
JUSLISSOSSE SpPosu aJeo e o} Buniem usaq s|enplAlpul oAeY Buo] moH

21 3/l 01 JUDM | SD 3Ji] AWl 2A17, 01 ppauAME) Ul synpy bulsmoduwil

addeJ | uouuel - yyesH [eluaN



Page 56

‘dwayds Modsuel] Alunwwod) Alelunjo ealy pue uAmA| — H1 V1 Pajed swayds e ysijqelss o3 sue|d aAiysod pajgeus sey UQN UMIPSIA pue uoljesiuebio
podsues] Ayunwiwod sy} ‘1sni] siaied sy} e 1910 Hodsued] Ayunwiwo) syl ‘qnH AHunwwo) ayi ‘dnolb buiasls gdD UAMA] sy Jo sisquusw 110y B1IUSWS(J USSMIDC UOIIRIOCR[|0D) "BaJ. SUj) 0} SWaYds
podsuely Ayunwiwod Aleyun|oa e Jels 0} pasau ay} ‘uejd uonoe sy o Hed se ‘payiauapi sey pue awayds diysiauped |euoibay sajepn YUON 2y ybnouyl sniels Aliunwwio) A|pusii4 euswaq papleme uaaq sey uAmA |

"SUOISSaS AHAIIDR PUB UOISSIS SSAUSIEME SPUBLI{ BIRUBWS( B BulIdyo S|ooyds [ed0] yim abebus 03 panuiuod aney yeis

"Joam ay3 buunp sjusAs ayy ul Jed ool ajdoad 09| IS0 JO [P10} Y "BlUBWSQ YHM Ja31ag BUIAIT a1eaisn||l 1Y} SWi} dAl 8y} b
UISBOMOUYS 9210 S9|eM\ YMON Pue pieog YijeaH ay} Yum uoljeioqe|jod ul uAmA] ui Aep ssauaieme eijuswap e Buipnpul ‘ppauimo) ssolde pjay 849Mm SJUBAS JO JBqUINU B §202/50/52—61 299 uondy enuawaeq buung

"2Jow Joy [erpualod yym
paJaisibal pey siaquiaw (| 3snbny Aq 1ng mojs sem 1els ay] “eale ayy ul deb ad1aias ayy buibplig 1noge sjeuoissajold Yim suoissndsip Buimo||oy ||eH AHUNWWOo?) sUaquel] 8y} 3e aun( ul paydune| sem ssejd> mau
"S}USAD JaY30 pue shepijoy ‘uaip|iydpuelh 1oy Buried se yons syuswpwwod Ajiwey a3idsap Apesis paulewal aaey poliad Jawwns ay} JOAO sassed Apaam ay3 buipuaiie siaquuiaw Jo siaquinu ay|

seoe Inf seoz Aew §202 JeN Seog uer 7202 AON 20z %mo
Ly L
[ —— LS r SS v il (4
;v (0
8g 5 o
eluawag yum buial| ojdoad @ 0oL
siale) predun @
[e10]l @ 89l €9l 9L o5t
\/)\ \/
9AllRlUSASId @ 0Ll oL Il 211 211
"SYIUOW JUdIJ JDAO 181 002
o|doad uo pey sey 4130y enuswaq 3pedwl
9y} o sojdwexa buimoys 0apIA e S| aIaH . §5¢ 652 05z
[9x4
08¢ 00€
yluouw JSe| SUOISSas 110y BllUswWa(] papualle aABY OYM S|eNPIAIPUI JO JBaquInN
duAmo
PP mov swiel|ipm WAIMD un)y - Arunwwod Jisyi ui 84y poob e ey 03 sjdoad buiuoddns - buieq|om

pnuaweg \ @



Page 57

"AUSISISUOD PaASIYDe 37 J0UURD S|Y} SUeSW JBWIWINS 8y} A0 polad Aepljoy ay3 yum
Jay1ab01 ‘buinedal ale am sased ay) Jo Alxa|dwod Buisealdul sy ‘@edsawil A10in1els sy uiyym sauinbus 01 puodsal 01 Ajljige Jno Ul JuswaAoidwl 8|geadiiou e usaq sey a4ay) ybnoyly

“Jauuew Ajpwi e Ul ssuinbus 9| uonde
s ayi @19|dwod 01 sh Buljgeus Ul a|gen|eAul paaoid sey 82In0sal eiixe 8y ‘siseq swii-ued Alejodwsl e uo 11O buipienbales jeuonippe ue pakojdula sey Juswiiedsq sy ‘aunf aouis

5202 S0z Se0¢  ve0z  ve0Z  ve0z 2Oz
1snbny 5202 5202 5202 5202 5202 menw“_ \Cm:cm_, ...Emuma ...Ew>oz _mo_oUO ...Emuamm e e o e & e &t \5e \% & e o«
e Anfie sunrog  Aew ie  udyog Upien Le RIS S A Y ] T (O N | N ] Ly
. v o 0 v v o 0 0 'S 'S U U %0
(ol

o
o

(=)
<t

O

%001

_ _ _ _ _ _ §
0 %LS8 %
. %006 et s pess

08

(sAep Buiyiom /) swel) swiy
yjuow yoea Bulnp sjetssal buipienbajes mau Jo JaquinN
Aioynjess ay} uiyym pajajdwod sauinbul uoiosjoud jnpe jo abejuaalad ay|

109]bau 10/pub 3sNgp JO XS1 1D 24D OYM Spaau 1oddns pub 3402 Yim synpp buinaiold
addea] uouuep - buipienbajes



Page 58

‘pabeuew ussq sey s
1 9} 2J9UM $358D JO Jaquinu ay) Ul 85ea.dUl UB Us3q Sey alayl sueall ydiym ‘ssedoid ayi JO pus ayi 1e pasojd a.e suiio) buipienbales 1yl ainsus 01 sI9peaT 01 Panss Usad sey aoueping

JI=E)N

seoe Inf 520z 4dy Gcoc ver 7202 PO ¥eoe Inf 720z dy ¥e0c uer
%0

%0¢
%01
%09

%08

%8096 %eL : %5596 %L
: : EL L6 %Z9'L6 : %Y1 L6
_ %4986 %00°001 %0000L  %E066 ’ %00°001 | %1886 400001 %0000L %0000l %0000 _
%00:001 %0000l og00,

pabeuew usaq sey ysu 8y} ateym abejusolad ay) ‘parejdwos saLinbul Buipienbajes jnpe ayl JO

103)bau J0/pub 3sNgp JO XS 1D 21D OYM SPaau 1oddns pup 30 Yyim S)npo buida1oid

addeus] uouueyy - Buipienbajes



Page 59

syauon SYIUOW

5202/80/10 G202/80/10

%0 %0

%0¢

%0¢

%01

%0¥

%09

%09

%08 %08

%001 %001

9DIAI9S SsaUISNg pue BuluoissiWwWo) sieD @  SYNPY @ 9DIAI9S SsaUISNgG pue Buiuoissiwwo) sieD @  SINPY @

(ASYAMVA) @JUS[OIA [BNX3S pue 8SNde JIISaLIOp ‘UsWoMm Jsulebe

S0US|OIA S|Npow-2 |y} _uwuw_QC._Ou 9ABY 13 JElS JO mmmn—cmu._ma oyl Buipienbajeg sinpow-a ay}l pajajdwod aAey jey) Juswiiedap ay} Uulyum yels jo abejusosad ay |

109]bau 10/pub 3snNgp JO YSL 1D 24D OYM Spaau 11oddns pub 310D YiIm synpp buinaiold

Buluies] buipiebnajes



Page 60

1900100 JO PUS B3 18 Dululel] JUBAS|SJ SU1 paAIedal aAeY ASU3 |lUn Jels 01 9|ge 99 1ou ||im Asyi 1ng 1s0d ayi 03 uosiad suo bunuiodde

Ul PAPa322NS MOU 9ABY SAA "UONIEDNIEND J0SSasSY 159491U] 1599 a3 uieb o) pajuiodde suoAue 01 yoddns Buuayo mou aJe am pue S XIS PISIUSAPE
usaq aAey sysod ayy ‘buibus|ieyd Aiaa usaq sey s1s0d 858y J0) JUBINIDBI A|91BUNLIOJUN "SIOSSSSY 1S8J91U| 159 Jusueulad g 1inidal 01 papiwgns

SeM PIQ [NJSSBIINS 7 “SIUBWISSSSSE 8yl 919|dwiod 01 Aduabe ue uoIssiuuIod 03 bulpuny uelb JuswiuIaAch Buisn s J01eUIPIO0Y) 8y ‘S35ed U01D8101d

JO UNOD) QL JoA0 Sapnpul 1s!| buniem ay | "buoj sulewsal 15| buiiem ayy INg pasLoyine usag aAeY 1Byl S9Sed JO Jaquuinu ayi Ul 8seaudul ue usaq sey aJay |

cz07 00¢ 002 00l 0
0
EEIle 3¢ 90l 78l o}l cc0c/c0/1€
¥9€ 5202/%0/0€
00¢
SSE 4/ 76 LLL [l G202/50/1€
] 5202/90/0¢
00t sieak € 19A0 'S @
SIE9A €-7 ‘v.
5202/10/1€
SIE”A 2-1 '€ .
Jeak e ueyy ssa -
009 w1l 843 5202/80/1€
skep |z ueyrssa1’| @
pasuoyiny @ ¥s11 buniem @ awiy Buiepm

‘Yyuow Jad - uonesHoyine S0 JUSLND YJIM Jaquinu ay} o} patedwod isi| Buiiem sy} uo JequinN
yjuow Jad - Buiiem usaq aney Aay) Buo| moy pue juswssasse S1oQ e 10y isi| Buiiem ayy uo JaquinN

1221b3au 10/pUb 35NGD JO YSII 1D 34D OYM Spaau Loddns pup a4pd Yim synpo bundaioid

edde.] uouueyy - buipienbajes



Page 61

"siapinoid 03 spoeljuod mau Buizedojje Jo 3Jom sy} 03 payul| SI YoM

siyl ‘saijigesip buluiea] yum ajdoad Joy sbuiias poddns pue Buisnoy pue sad1jJ0 Ulew palo}uow os|e aAeY Asy] Yoeqpasy J1ay} Jayieb 01 1n0 paliied uaag aney AHUNWWOD ay3}
Ul SJ9SN 92IAIS 0} SUSIA pue 419pinoid sy} yum sadualiadxs J1ayl uo yoeqpasy bulalb sjeuoissajold yim ‘passaiboud sey a1ed Ajunuwiwiod J0}UOW O} JIOAA UOOS Sanss| 8y} Bulajosal
Jo adoy ay3 yym spuawanoidwi Alessadau ayl uo dJom ued Jabeuew ayy os poddns pue djay bulayo Jo wie ayy yum ‘sabusjjeyd buidey ale 1eyy sbunias poddns pue Buisnoy

Y3IM SJOM O} SNUIUOD OS|e SIAIYO "Ssawoy buisinu sy} Joyuow 0} sanbes||0d Yi|eay Yim 3I0M 0} pue saWwoy |eljusapisal Jojuow 0} Panuiuod sey wea) ay3 Jauenb ise| ayy buung

SSNIAIPDY JO Jaguin
RHIAIPY JO JoqUInN o\%% . e a&% o\%% o\%% o\%% . P s o & & o g
ol S 0 & «v «° & § & &0 /&/o /&@ 0&// /&0/ 0&@
— ¥l vl l
9l 9l 9l 9l 9l 9l
oe Z
= - ;
t ot e e Ve Ve e Ve e Ve e e @
O
3
<.
s ¢
29 29 29 29 19 L9

sanljigesiq buiulea 2Je0) BUWOH BuUISINN pue [enusplisay [e101

Juspuodsey @ suJeduo) buisesiou|@ DULIOHUO [eulloJ@
saljIAloe Buliojuow ayj Jo ainjeN (aanBy |ed1Bojouotyd) syjuow z| }se| ay} ui pasojuow uaaq aAey jey siapiroid jo JaquinN
AMpnb Jo pup 3Jps S1 PauCISSILILIOD bulaq 2103 3yl 1by) buLnsuy

addeu] uouuely - asueunssy Ajjenpd



‘|oA9] |BD0]| B 3k 3|ge|ieAe yoddns ay)

pue 921AI9S 9y} aAosdwil ued am moy ssnasip 0} dnoub uoipnpoud
-0D e Jay1aboy buibulq jo uonualul ayy yym spusididal JuswAed
124Ip Ym ASAINS B 24BYS UOOS |[IM 9\ "Papaau ale Juswdojanap
pue uoI}enuIuOd JaYHNy INg ‘Moys 03 buituuibaq si sweay jiom
[BIDOS 9y} YHM UOI1eI0qe||0d pue ylom |euorzowoud jo 1pedwi sy
‘syuawAed 12a11p ybnouyy pasaniap bulaq ase jeyy sabedped poddns
/24e2 swoy jo uoipodoud ay3 ul 8seadul ||ews e usaq sey alay |

Seoc Inf §eoz Aew §20¢ 1eN §coc uer ¥20Z AON 2oz das

------------nxuo

9,001 %00°LL %00°LL %00°LL %00°LL 9,009, %00°LL %0Z

%0061

%07

sjuswAed 1oau1p
ybnouyy 9d1A19s buiniedal ajdoad jo abejuadiad sy

¢

Page 62

‘Pieoq yi

|eay |euoibalt ay3 yum diysisuped ul Abojouydsy buloyiuow-swoy |y s, 1dope
0} S9|eAA Ul Ajioyine |edoj 1su1y 8y3 se papodas usaq sey ppauimo 106Uk 910N
"S9JIAJDS |euOnIpeJ} UO ainssald anaijal 03 uondo ue se Abojouyda} siy3

Bu1i8440 Ul JUBPIJUOD SI BIIOPIOM BY3 2INSuUd 0} A1} pue sawoy J1dy} Ul S|enplAlpul
Huipoddns jJo sAem mau |eLl 0} SNUIIUOD [|IM M pue — uoljeAouul Jo ajdwexs

ue se Abojouydal |y S,||I7 1IN0 [|0J4 pJeoq yijeay pue [12unod ysiop\ — Ajpuadau
UOIJUS}Ie BIPBW Pa1dLINIE SeY (SI0SUDS SWOY) WISAS 1[|17 8Y3 4O 85N S,|15Uno) ay |
"G202 Jaqwiada( o pua ayy Aq pa1a|dwiod aq 03 paydadxa S Jajsuel) 8y ‘S9dIAP
[e}BIP MBU 0} palidjSuel) Uaaq 9ABY S9DIASP 2J833]9} S,PPauUAMD) JO %08 INoqy

5202 Inf 520z Aen 5202 1B 5202 uer 202 AON

0

00s Z
3
O
(0]
=
o
o}

000l &
(0]
=
wn

005'L

zesL 60SL 00sL 625l 9eSL €0SL pggL  €LSL 60§l

99} Apjoam ay3 Aed oym siasn aieds|a]

S921AI9s [B1D0S 03 Joddns ssauisng pue asuepinb buipinold

Swiel|jiM WAIMD uny - ssauisng



Agenda Iltem 6

MEETING Care Scrutiny Committee
DATE 20 November, 2025

Housing and Property Department Cabinet Member Performance
TITLE Report
AUTHOR Carys Fon Williams, Head of Housing and Property Department
CABINET MEMBER Coun. Paul Rowlinson

1. Why does it need scrutinising?
So that the Committee Members can scrutinise performance matters within the Department.
2.  Background / Context

2.1 Background / Introduction

The purpose of this report is to update you on what has been achieved in the field I’'m responsible
for as Housing and Property Department Cabinet Member. This includes outlining the
latest regarding promises within the Council Plan; the department’s day-to-day work; as well as
the latest regarding the cuts and savings plan.

We operate on the Council’s Plan 2023-28, and | report here on the progress made up to the end
of September 2025, while acknowledging that it is still early days in the context of some of the new
promises made since April this year. However, all matters have been the subject of discussions and
have been scrutinised by myself in performance challenging meetings, and | am satisfied with the
Department’s performance.

2.2 Logic and justification

Council Plan Projects Performance
Progress against milestones set for the Department’s projects within the Homely Gwynedd and
Efficient Gwynedd improvement priority can be seen in Appendix 1.

Generally, progress is very good, with several milestones having already been achieved or on track
to be achieved by the end of the financial year. I'd like to bring your attention so some in
particular (with numbers corresponding to those in the table in Appendix 1):

A Homely Gwynedd: Increasing the supply of housing for local people
1. The ambition set to build 500 social housing through the PDP and the partnership with the
Housing Associations is making good progress, with 433 units now built.
2. The Ty Gwynedd Scheme is making good progress, with two developments on track to
complete by the end of the financial year. The D6l Afon Goch development (i.e. the former
Llanberis library), is almost complete and the allocation process is underway. The old Ysgol

Page 63



Babanod Coed Mawr, Bangor is also making good progress, and the structural work is
underway.

3. The Buyto Let Scheme has now succeeded in making 51 purchases to date, with 20 of those
having been let to locals. Another 6 is in the process of being let or being marketed, and
necessary renovation work is currently being undertaken at 16 other properties — 13 of
those are expected to be completed by the end of November.

4. The Department’s empty homes schemes are extremely successful, with 136 empty homes
brought back into use through grant support for empty home owners — 28 of those since
we last reported. This reaches the target originally set at the beginning of the year.

A Homely Gwynedd: Dealing with the energy cost crisis and fuel poverty

1. The Energy Service helps hundreds of people with their energy situation, and fuel vouchers
are an important part of that support. Over the last few months 117 vouchers worth £3,500
have been distributed to residents in need who are on a pre-payment meter. Since the
plan’s inception 5,788 vouchers have been given, worth £239,565. Please note that the
housing associations have begun taking calls directly from their own tenants, which has
meant a reduction in the number that it processed by the team and this is likely to continue
to the future.

3. Theteamisalso busy holding conferences and promotion events, home visits, and referring
individuals to extra support such as food banks, Age Cymru, CAB etc. Two conferences have
already been held, 10 home visits have been conducted and 40 residents have been
referred to further support.

A Homely Gwynedd: Ensuring that no-one is homeless in Gwynedd
1. Individuals moved in to 137 High Street Bangor in August and September, and is is
anticipated the units will be full by October 2025. A company has been appointed to
conduct M&E work on the former Crown Buildings, Penrallt.
4. We expect the purchase of Ty Glyn, Bangor to complete by the beginning of October. The
Department will make minor changes to the building before aiming to open in 2026.

An Efficient Gwynedd: Adopting a Property Assets Management Plan to ensure that our estate
is fit for purpose for future working
1. The Full Council approved an amendment to the delegated power scales for procuring and
disposal of property and the Department will address these changes in the amended
Policies.

I’'m very glad to report that 5 milestones have already been achieved, and all other milestones are
on track to complete in accordance with the ambition set by the end of the year.

The Department’s day-to-day work
The Department deals with several areas of work, and offers various services to the people of
Gwynedd, from key front-line services such as Homelessness, Housing Options and Energy;

Page 64



corporate services such as Estates, Maintenance and Property Safety, Offices and Cleaning; and
commercial services such as Pest Control.

Performance measures for these services can be seen in Appendix 2, and | wish to highlight some
below:
e Eiddo 4: Percentage change in carbon emissions from Council buildings compared to the
same time last year
In August 2025, the percentage change in carbon emissions from Council buildings was -
6.07% compared to the same time in 2024. This performance shows that the team’s work in
promoting and managing the establishment’s use of energy has a positive effect on our
carbon emissions.

e Eiddo 6, 7, 8 and 9: Customer Satisfaction for Pest Control, Estates, and Facilities

Customer satisfaction reviews are collected for these services and gives our customers the
opportunity to comment and give feedback, which is used to measure performance. The
feedback over the last few months shows very positive results, and shows that our customers

are satisfied or completely satisfied with the service.

e Tai 01: The number of empty homes which have been brought back to use thanks to
support from the Council (since April 2020)

The number of empty properties that have been brought back into use has now increased to

331, which includes 136 grants through the Empty Homes Scheme. The service faces a period

of decreased capacity following the recent departure of one member of the team, but | am

confident that appropriate arrangements are underway to fill the void as soon as possible.

e Tai 02: Days on average taken to complete adaptation works to the homes of disabled
people

The data shows a very promising picture, that the time taken to complete a DFG adaptation

has decreased significantly over recent months, and Enable adaptations have stabilised over

the last period. These grants offers key assistance enabling vulnerable residents live in their

homes independently, or return home from hospital.

e Tai 04: Number of social housing developed to achieve the HAP's ambition

A total of 433 units have been developed since the Housing Action Plan’s inception, and 327
units in the pipeline on the Main Programme. In June, the Cae Ifor scheme completed in
Pwllheli, in August, the 19-unit site near Penyrhwylfa, Harlech, completed. In September, Maes
Deudraeth, Penrhyndeudraeth was fully completed with the last 10 properties allocated.
During this period, one house was erected as a result of a recommendation from the Specialist
Housing Group as they identified a local family’s need for a specialist accessible property. This
illustrates the strength of the partnership between the Council and our housing partners,

Page 65



which has been acknowledged nationally for the collaboration, and which has been highlighted
as good practice by Welsh Government.

e Tai 08: Average number of days spent in unsuitable emergency accommodation

Over the last period, the Homelessness Service has seen a significant number of presentations
— 20 per week — and it is anticipated to continue on that trajectory over the coming months.
Indeed, the period between November and February are some of the busiest months for the
Service and we anticipate that the increased pattern in presentations and the number in
accommodation continues this year too. Despite this, the hard work of the Homeless team has
succeeded in keeping the number of households in emergency accommodation, as well as the
time someone spends in accommodation, stable.

e Tai 11: Social Housing Allocations

Following a restructure and incorporating the Housing Options Team within the One Stop Shop,
this measure now reflects the current situation, referring to social housing allocations. The
notable increase that can be seen over the last few months in the time spant on the social
housing waiting list is a concern, and although the Department and its partners has a healthy
and successful programme for social housing building (as can be seen in Tai 4 measure), the
increase that is seen in the time on the register reflects the challenging climate that exists
today, with a shortage and the lack of availability of social housing still a large factor.

e Tai 13: Number of homes that have seen an improvement in their Energy Performance
Certificate

The latest data shows an increase again in the number of houses that have seen an
improvement in their EPC grade. Since the beginning of the Scheme, 1,802 applications have
been approved and 950 Gwynedd homes are now cosy, more comfortable homes, and are
better for the welfare of our residents, as well as being a way of helping to get people out of
fuel poverty.

3. Consultation

This report has been created based on the information and content of the latest Housing and
Property Department performance challenge and support meeting, where the Corporate Director,
the Head of Department, service managers and | were present.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Council Plan project milestones progress report
Appendix 2: Department Performance Measures

Page 66



Cyngor Gwynedd Plan 2023-28 — Year 3 Actions

A Homely Gwynedd: Supporting the people of Gwynedd to live in suitable and affordable homes in their communities

Department

Project

What we will achieve during the THIRD year 2025-26
(milestones):

Progress update on the milestones this far
(September 2025)

Has the
milestone been
completed /
likely to be
completed by
the end of the
financial year

(Yes / No)
Housing and Increasing the 1 By the end of the third year, a further 200 houses willbe | 1 Up to September 2025, 433 social housing 1 Yes
Property supply of housing available for Gwynedd residents, and a total of 500 social has been developed (more information can
for local people housing will have been developed by the end of the be found in measure T04)
period
2 Two Ty Gwynedd developments will have completed and | 2 2 sites — D6l Afon Goch, Llanberis, and the 2 Yes
at least another two developments will be on site Coed Mawr site, Bangor — are on track to
complete within the year
3 We will have purchased a total of 68 houses from the 3 51 homes have been purchased to date,and | 3 Yes
open market through the Buy to Let Scheme and will 20 homes of those have been let local
have let at least 40 of those to tenants in housing need people
4 We will have brought a further 28 empty properties back | 4 Up to October 2025 we have brought 28 4 Yes
into use through the help of grants to renovate vacant further properties back into use, bringing the
homes for first time buyers, bringing the total to 130 total so far to 136
5 Through the Homebuy Scheme, 71 properties will have 5 71 homes have been purchased throughthe |5 Yes
been bought through the Scheme, helping and enabling assistance of the Homebuy Scheme so far.
people to live in their local communities
"Hbusing and Dealing withthe | 1 From a decarbonisation homes point of view, we will 1 Referred 372 people to ECO. 1 Yes
roperty energy cost crisis ensure that the county's residents make the most of
D and fuel poverty existing schemes such as ECO4 and Nyth and we will
o have referried 300 clients to ECO4 or Nyth.

~i




We will make sure that any funding that is released to 2 Distributed 117 energy vouchers to residents Yes
help with the cost of living is claimed. For example, the in housing need who are on pre-payment
funding given by Welsh Government to the charity Fuel meters in Gwynedd, which are worth £3,510.
Bank Foundation (FBF). Should the FBF funding continue Since the beginning we have distributed
to be available, we will look to introduce 1,000 vouchers 5,788 vouchers worth £239,565 — money
that has gone directly to some of the
county’s most vulnerable residents.
Please note that Adra, Grwp Cynefin and
North Wales Housing handle their own calls
for their tenants so this has meant a
decrease in calls that are processed by the
Team.
We will refer 40 residents who contact us for additional We have referred 26 residents to support Yes
assistance to the Food Banks, Age Cymru, Carers over the last period
Support, Canllaw, CAB and Housing Associations.
We will conduct at least 10 home energy support visits as We have already conducted 32 visits over Yes
needed where we will offer assistance and refer the period
individuals to relevant support.
We will hold 2 Energy Partner Sessions with NEA, with a We held 1 session in April, and another will Yes
number from the 3™ Sector, Councillors, Members of the be held in November
Senedd part of the partnership, and share current
information and training.
We will organise 20 Energy Drop-in Sessions to provide We have held 35 drop-in sessions for Yes
energy assistance to residents across Gwynedd and refer residents so far
to relevant services.
Tai ac Eiddo Ensuring that no- We will have completed the renovation at 35 College The remedial works on problems left by a Yes

one is homeless
in Gwynedd

Road and individuals will have moved into 137 High
Street Bangor. Work will be ready to start on Penrallt
building, Caernarfon

previous contractor at 35 College Road has
completed and we await the approval of
Building Control so the building can be
handed over to the Homelessness Service
soon. The first residents have moved into
137 High Street Bangor in August and
September, with the units expected to be full

89 abed




2 The final phase of the Lle Da building (former Gisdaand | 2
NatWest building on the Maes, Caernarfon), i.e. the café

and the young people’s hub, will have completed

3  We will have attracted 20 extra properties to the Leasing | 3

Scheme Wales

4 We will continue to look to purchase or adapt existing 4
buildings to further increase our options for temporary

accommodation

by the beginning of October. Penrallt —an
M&E contractor has been appointed to carry
out works

The final phase has now completed

We have received 7 Expression of Interest
forms over the past 3 months, and have
leased one property during the same period.

We expect the purchase of Ty Glyn, Bangor,
to complete in early October.

2 Yes
3 Yes
4 Yes

An Efficient Gwynedd: Putting the residents of Gwynedd first and treating them fairly and ensuring that the Council

performs effectively and efficiently

will continue, focussing on a welfare space for
staff. We will assess the potential to centralise

space for staff at the Headquarters building
has begun, and a bid for funding has been

Department Project What we will achieve during the THIRD year 2024-25 | Progress update on the milestones this far Has the milestone
(milestones): (September 2025) been completed /
likely to be
completed by the
end of the
Financial year
(Yes / No)
Housing and | Adopting a 1 We will adopt a Property Asset Management Plan, | 1 Discussions with Departments to consider 1 Yes
Property Property Assets incorporating the draft policies which have been options to centralise services continue.
Management reviewed, and the findings of discussions with Delegated powers scales for procuring and
Plan to ensure Departments in relation to assets which are disposing have been amended and these
t_hat our estate is surplus to requirements. changes will need to be reflected in the
fit for purpose updated policies.
for future
working . - -
2 The work on adapting the Headquarters building 2 The work of providing a corporate welfare 2 Yes

69 abed




officers who are still working in peripheral offices
to Block A.

We will assess the options for the offices at Ffordd
y Cob and Penarlag to meet the needs of hybrid
working

submitted to ensure the provision meets
equality and accessibility standards.

Initial works has been done to identify our
requirements for office space in Ffordd y Cob
and Penarlag, and options for maximising the
use of space at these sites by combining
alternate uses is underway.

3 Yes

0/ abed




PERFORMANCE CHALLENGE AND SUPPORT - HOUSING AND PROPERTY MEASURES e

This month

09/2025 V
EIDDO 05

EIDDO 01 EIDDO 02 EIDDO 03 EIDDO 04
( Last month: \ ( Last month: \ ( Last month: \
Percentage of completed annual

1 4 u 0 3
property surveys

13.00 -6.07%-

Percentage of carbon emmissions

Time taken (in days) to complete a Number of customers (of the 6 Time taken (in days) to complete a - OF Call
request for maintenance work asked) who were completely satisfied request for Telecare work from Council buildings compared to
with the Maintenance Unit the previous year
Gareth Wyn Jones % Gareth Wyn Jones )—/ David Mark Lewis % Gareth Wyn Jones )—J
EIDDO 10

% Gareth Wyn Jones )—)
EIDDO 09

EIDDO 08

EIDDO 07

EIDDO 06

88%

Percentage of the Property
Development Service's projects
moving forward accoring to the timeta...

H <

Number of customers (of the 6
asked) who were completely satisfied
with the Cleaning Unit

Number of customers (of the 6
asked) who were completely satisfied
with the Offices Unit

5

Number of customers (of the 6
asked) who were completely satisfied
with the Estates Service

Number of customers (of the 6
asked) who were completely satisfied
Geraint Owen

with the Pest Control Unit

Karen Moseley-Jones

Karen Moseley-Jones

Daniel Lewis

David Mark Lewis
Element of concern that performance is beginning to fall outside acceptable normal range and steps are - Performance has deteriorated
far from the normal range.

Performance stays within the usual range and no clear
underway / Performance within the normal range but evidence that the performance can be improved.

evidence that we are worse than peers.

U
Q
«Q
D
Performance excells .



This month:

09/2025 V

TAI 01

331«

Number of empty homes
brought back into use

Gareth Moriarty Owen

TAI 07

2 B
Last month:

53

Projects funded through
the Housing Support Grant
that have been reviewed

PERFORMANCE CHALLENGE AND SUPPORT - HOUSING AND PROPERTY MEASURES

TAI 02

56 ¢

Number of average days
taken to complete work
on the homes of disabled p...

Gareth Moriarty Owen

TAI 08

206

Number of days on
average spent in unsuitable
emergency accommodation

b <

Number of customers (out
of 6) completely satisfied
with housing enforcement

Gareth Moriarty Owen

TAI 09

Last month: [ 433

—

432

Number of days on
average spent in a
temporary house

TAI 04

433+

Number of social housing
developed to achieve the
HAP ambition

Hedd Tomos

TAI 11

751+

Days on average on social
housing waiting list
(excluding band 4)

TAI 05

11405

Number of people who
have received help to live
locally

Hedd Tomos

TAI 12

100%

Percentage of social
housing allocations local
person

Housing and Property Department

Previous month:

08/2025

TAIl 06

51«

Number of homes
purchased through the Buy
to Let Scheme

Gareth Moriarty Owen

TAI 13

950<

Fuel Poverty - number of
homes that have improved
their EPCs

N

\_( Hedd Tomos )/ Colleen Pritchard \( Colleen Pritchard )/ Hedd Tomos Hedd Tomos David Mark Lewis
J1Y)
QD
«Q
D
Performance stays within the usual range and no clear Element of concern that performance is beginning to fall outside acceptable normal range and steps are Performance has deteriorated
N Performance excells
far from the normal range.

evidence that we are worse than peers.

underway / Performance within the normal range but evidence that the performance can be improved.



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025
EIDDO 01: Maintenance Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Time taken (in days) to complete a request for maintenance work

It is a matter of pride that the average days has reduced over the last 12 months Calls received this month

and stabilised on approximately 14 days (average over the last 12 months of

14.80 days), and that whilst considering the broad variety of calls for work 1006
reaching the team. We believe that the team's performance is good and is doing 1000

what is important to our customers - and this is supported and reiterated in the
Property 2 measure (Maintaining and Retaining Customer Satisfaction) where a
score of 100% satisfaction is seen over the last 12 months.

800
Note that calls reduce during July and August, which is consistent with the
summer period where school sites close and the weather is good. However, as
usual the number of calls has significantly increased in September with schools can
reopening and the weather getting colder. 600 06>
102024 112024 122024 012025 022025 032025 042025 052025 062025 072025 082025 09 2025
Mis
Time taken (in days) to complete a request for maintenance work
& — —— 14.17 14.17 14.03 14.18 14.03
15 16.61 e =
' 15.93 15.64 15.09 —— ——C— —— — e e —— —— —0
. 14.62 13.94 13.84 13.77
10 213
-Us Calls closed this month
Q
«Q
%)
~  09/2024 10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
w



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

EIDDO 02: Maintenance Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Maintenance Unit

By asking for a score out of 10, we receive very good feedback from our customers and get to the root of their real opinion when they do not provide a full score.

Over the last quarter, the feedback has been very positive overall, and we are proud that everyone has given us a full score over the latest period. This is a summary of the
comments:

1."They responded to the call quickly and were able to sort it out on the day, everything is OK now." (10/10)

2."Happy with the service, no complaints!" (10/10)

3. "Very happy with the work, has not been a problem since then either therefore | would give a 10/10 score." (10/10)

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Maintenance Unit
6

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

10/02024 11/02024 12/02024 01/02025 02/02025 03/02025 04/02025 05/02025 06/02025 07/02025 08/02025 09/02025

v/ abed



Medi 2025
EIDDO 03: Maintenance Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Time taken (in days) to complete a request for Telecare work

Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

The time taken to close a request for Telecare work had stabilised to
approximately 13.65 days on average over the last 12 months.

As well as the day-to-day work, the team has also been working on

Calls received for Telecare work

2 187
%180 178

ge: 173

177

Av

digitising the Telecare tools over the last year. Of the 1,500 devices 150 170
that individuals in Gwynedd have, approximately 1,200 have been
converted, with the approximately 300 left to be converted between
now and the end of the year. 100 119
The team has also been discussing with the Adults, Health and Well-
being Department and the Adra housing association regarding 1 0 9
transferring old equipment from Adra tenants to the new technology. 50 Calls closed this month
As this would mean additional substantial work for the team, a request
will be presented for additional resource to undertake the work.
10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
Time taken (in days) to complete a request for Telecare work
e
Q
«Q
D
a 10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

EIDDO 04: Energy Conservation Unit © Backto dashboard

Measure: Percentage change in carbon emissions from Council buildings compared to the same time last year

In general, the summer period is quite quiet in the context of energy use as schools are closed during this period, and a period where heating is off and so on. In terms of gas,
the only use seen was to heat hot water. Trying to keep on top of the energy waste is essential during this period, by ensuring that the heating systems are turned off.

It was a very prosperous period in terms of electricity where solar production has borne fruit. There was a reduction every month (May-August) compared with 2024.
Cumulatively, electricity use reduced -2% by 2024, which equates to -140,104kWh.

In terms of gas, a significant reduction was seen every month, with every month being >10% lower than 2024 (with the exception of July which was -5%) - this is as a result of
the team's work to adapt the BMS' layouts and being cautious during the period. We often do not see as much of a reduction in gas levels during the summer, but due to the
work of ensuring that there is no waste, we have managed to reduce our gas consumption over the period. Cumulatively, we are -10.38% (1,515,283)kWh compared with 2024.

Our Carbon Dioxide (kg/Co2) emissions were approximately 1400 tonnes less over the January-August period in 2025, compared with the same period in 2019, which equates
to -26.69%. And compared with 2024, approximately 300 tonnes less over the same period which equates to -7.5%.

*Noder nad oes data ar gael ar gyfer Medi 2025 oherwydd oedi yn derbyn y data.

Percentage change in carbon emissions from Council buildings compared to the same time last year
0% ==m==m===smsssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssar=======n"

2,68 -6.28% 6.07%
-10.72%
-10%
12.73%

-20%

5
Q 149

@9,

\] 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

EIDDO 05: Compliance Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Percentage of completed annual property surveys

64% of property inspections have been completed by September 2025. This is equivalent to 233 inspections out of a total of 364.

This figure has seen a gradual reduction over the last few months, and that is because of several factors, including the fact that we were down one
officer.

However, the most important inspections have been prioritised, such as fire inspections, and alternative arrangements have been put in place to
deal with statutory inspections, e.g. asbestos inspections to ensure that the high-risk matters receive timely and appropriate attention to ensure
that our buildings are safe for users.

Once again, we are facing a situation of a vacant post in the team, and we have advertised the post and are hoping to be able to interview soon.
Note however that the post's training needs, and expertise, means that we see challenges when attempting to recruit a fully qualified person.

Percentage of completed annual property surveys
100%

80%
73% 74%

71% 70% — /1% 70%
/ / 67%
70%

o)
66% 68%
‘060% 64%

3
~ 10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025
~



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

EIDDO 06: Pest Control Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Pest Control Unit

The Pest Control Unit is a commercial service for the public and therefore it is vital that our customers believe that they
receive an excellent service for what they are paying. We are therefore happy that this is a field where we consistently receive
good feedback from our customers.

100% of those asked over the last two months are completely satisfied with the service, i.e. a score of 10/10 was given from all

of them for the service. Some of the comments received have been included below:
-"Ifan phoned and came out immediately." (10/10)

-"Happy, have used the service on more than one occasion." (10/10)

-"Very happy with the service" (10/10)

-"10 - Very happy that Dan contacted him on the same day" (10/10)

—_

A oW N

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Pest Control Unit

6
6 6 6\ /6 - - - c - p

5 5

10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

g,/ abed



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025
EIDDO 07: Estates Service © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Estates Service

The customer satisfaction data over the last few months has continued to be consistently high despite the increasing pressure on the team's
capacity.

The unit uses the Technology Forge asset management system to manage and allocate cases more effectively.

Although the demand on the unit because of the Housing Action Plan and the Council’s Priority Plans continues to be high, meaning that there is a
need to prioritise and manage the expectations of some services, it is good to note that the customer satisfaction data shows a high level of
satisfaction with the service. A new officer has now joined the unit and has settled in quickly to be part of the team.

This is a summary of the observations received over the last period:

."I would give a 10/10 score, as | cannot think of anything that could have been done differently" (10/10)

2. "Despite being an unusual request for work, the officer dealt with the request very effectively - they completed the necessary research and managed to sort an
appropriate licence in a tight schedule - excellent work." (10/10)

3. The service received was a 10. The standard of the service is excellent, willing to go the extra mile. As a Councillor, it is good to see courteous behaviour with residents
and they give me feedback when information is available.” (10/10)

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Estates Service

6
6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6\/3\

5 5

10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

6/-00ed



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

Medi 2025

EIDDO 08: Cleaning Unit © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Cleaning Unit

The score over the last few months shows that our customers are very satisfied, or completely satisfied with the service. This is a summary of the
feedback:

1. "Cleaners cover each other 1. which is great." (10/10)
2."ls it possible to clean offices more frequently?" (6/10)
3. "Staff were very happy with the cleaning and thank the team for the work." (10/10)

Note: As our customers tend to be the same ones and there is not a high turnover, we collect feedback every two months to avoid a situation where we ask
the same customers every month.

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Cleaning Unit

6
6 6 6 6 6 6
5 5 5
5 5

5

\]

10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025

08sbed

02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025
EIDDO 09: Offices Unit @ Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Offices Unit

We gather the opinions of our office staff to find whether their offices allow them to do their work properly, which reflects the service they receive from us as a Unit.
It is encouraging to say that staff still feel that the service reaches the aim, as the last few months show.

This is a summary of the comments received in the customer satisfaction survey:
1."In my opinion, the offices allow me to do my work effectively. The location is good and allows me to go down quickly to members of the public who need to speak with me. The facilities in
the office also allow me to complete my work effectively.” (10/10)
2."In my opinion, the offices allow me to do my work effectively. The location is good and allows me to go down quickly to members of the public who need to speak with me.
3. The facilities in the office also allow me to complete my work effectively.” (10/10)
4. "Very lucky in terms of the office. Thank you." (10/10)

Note: As our customers tend to be the same ones and there is not a high turnover, we collect feedback every two months to avoid a situation where we ask the same customers every month.

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the service they received from the Offices Unit
6

6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

no

10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

T8 sbed



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

EIDDO 10: Property Development Service © Back to dashboard

Measure: Percentage of the Property Development Service's projects moving forward according to the timetable after the full brief is agreed

The Property Development Service has 50 live projects at different stages of the process, Percentage of the Property Development Service's projects moving
and 38 projects in the defects period. forward accoring to the timetable after the full brief is agreed

Of the live projects, 88% of them (44 projects) are moving forward in accordance with the

original programme, are completed, or have not slipped further from the amended 04/2025 |,  cco:

programme.

. . . : 60% 80% 100%
As seen in the lowest graph on the right, the different stages have been split as follows:

Feasibility Stage: 15 projects
12 on track

* 3 have slipped since the last report or continue to slip Feasiblity period @ Design period @ Build period
60

Service projects according to status

Design Stage: 21 projects
« 18 on track
« 2 have slipped since the last report or continue to slip

Construction Period: 14 projects 0
« All (14) are on track
The 5 projects that are slipping are doing so due to circumstances beyond the Service's
control. 20
During the period since the last report in April, 28 projects have been moved to the
hives.
0

04/2025

28 abed



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

Medi 2025

TAI 01: Grants and Projects Unit

@ Back to dashboard

Measure: The number of empty homes which have been brought back to use thanks to support from the Council (since April 2020)

The number of empty houses that have come back into use has increased once again since
the past few months to 331 (compared with 284 when it was last reported in April).

This includes 136 houses that have received a Gwynedd Empty Homes grant (project 3dd of
the Housing Action Plan). This Plan helps an average of 4 local contractors on every
application and over £1.28m has been spent to date, with the expenditure over the last few
months as follows:

May: £9,264.17 | June: £49,516.18 | July: £95,066.75 | August: £112,674.99 |

September: £75,127.07

Much of the above expenditure has been spent in Arfon (55%) and Meirionnydd (30%), and
16% has been spent in Dwyfor.

Other plans make a difference to the number of empty homes in the county, such as 'Houses
into Homes', with 35 houses brought back into use through this plan's support to date. Over
the last period, 2 applications have made progress and are almost finished, and we are aware
that two other applications are on the brink of being submitted.

A report was presented to the Council's Care Scrutiny Committee on 25 September 2025,
where information was shared about our plans to bring empty homes back into use - the
report can be read here: TAl GWAG.pdf. There was a clear interest in the plans and there was
an opportunity to discuss and answer the Member's questions. The Committee decided to
accept the report and encourage us to continue to implement across the county.

Fof®wing a team member's departure, our capacity has been impacted, and there will be a
n@j to hold discussions to ensure that a sufficient resource is available to continue to offer

th@best service to the people of Gwynedd.

o8]
w

The number of empty homes which have been brought back to use thanks to support from the
Council (since April 2020)

@ Number of empty homes brought back into use © HAP Ambition
20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29
331
31 63 94 125 157 188 219 251 282
0 50 100 150 200 250
HAP ambition

The number of homes to date according to type of support

@ Empty Home... @ VAT Scheme @ Deposit (Old ... @ Home improv... @ Houses to ... @Landlord Gr... ® Enforceme... @ Other

108 123 | 15 34 I
0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Empty Homes Grants according to Gwynedd areas

@ Arfon @ Dwyfor @ Meirionnydd

53 25 N 108

0 20 40 60 80 100



Medi 2025

Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

TAI 02: Grants and Projects Unit

@ Back to dashboard

Measure: Days on average taken to complete adaptation works to the homes of disabled people - Enable Grant

Over the last period, the average number of days taken to complete adaptations
to the houses of disabled people through the Enablement Grant has stabilised to
between 56 and 59 days approximately. Between September 2024 and 2025, 99
Enablement Grants were completed. These grants ensure that minor adaptations,
such as ramps to homes, or rails or stair-lifts are installed to help people to stay
in their own homes and continue to live independently.

Between September 2024 and 2025, 61 DFG (Disabled Facilities Grant)
adaptations have been completed, and the average number of days taken to
complete adaptations have seen a significant and regular fall over the last year,
from 329 days in September 2024 to 218 days this year.

The average cost of an adaptation through the Enablement Grant is £4,169.10,
which reflects the fact that we no longer restrict the work by financial value, but
by the scope of the work (no structural element), which continues to work well.

The average cost of DFG adaptations for children (£65,202.73) continues to be
significantly higher than the usual adult DFG (£9,968.26) - this is because the
nature of the adaptations is usually more complex, which leads to a longer
period to complete the adaptation. However, we continue to do our best to keep
the timings to the absolute minimum possible to provide the best possible
service to Gwynedd's residents who are most in need, and cross-departmental
discussions have helped with the nature of referrals and the expectations
dsociated. In turn, that work is seen being reflected in the performance figures.

9 obe

Enable adaptations
(22 months)

Days on average to complete adaptations to the homes of disabled people - Enable

100 Q0

77 v

71
68 64
60 59 58 58

68
50 59 56 56

0
N

S
v q{b
Q

X X X 32
NG N NG \ Qv
,\Q\Q’ \\\7’ \7,\7’ Qx\f?’ Al

o) )0 o)
Qv N Qv
N Q)\’L Q’\ \fz/ Q%\’L

o) o) o)
fz,\r?’&/ '5\7’& u\l&/
Q Q Q Q

DFG adaptations

Days on average to complete adaptations to the homes of disabled people - DFG ez i)

296
300 - 326 328 322 278 279 61
255 ¢

250 271 233 230 226
200 218
150
100

’L@’b( "@%& 1@»‘ 'Ldf) ’Ldf) "@f’ @@% m@% ’L@’% "Ldf) ”L&f) ’297’%
A N\ K N Q %) o o © S\ ) )



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 03: Enforcement Unit @ Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the Enforcement Unit

The Housing Enforcement Unit plays a key role in ensuring that Gwynedd's houses are safe Last month Last month
for our residents by conducting inspections and enforcing standards on houses. 32 0
We gather feedback from our customers, and in general, the score and observations 3 2 0

received are extremely positive, with continuous praise for our staff. It is good to note that

this pattern continues, with everyone who has responded over the last period providing us Number of surveys this month MUl 3 el T S S e

with the highest possible score (10/10).

Number of customers (of the 6 asked) who were completely satisfied with the Enforcement Unit

6
6 6 6 6 6\/6 ° ° ° °

5

10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025

Gg abed



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

TAIl 04: PDP Main Programme

Medi 2025
@ Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of social housing developed to achieve the HAP's ambition

433 units have been developed to date as part of the Social Housing Development

Programme.

In June, the Cae Ifor, Pwllheli plan was completed, with the site welcoming a variety of social and
intermediate tenancies and properties. On the site, there is a mix of 2-4-bedroom properties and two

bungalows.

In August, a site near Penyrhwylfa, Harlech was completed, a site with 19 properties, with a mix of 1-

bedroom flats, bungalows and 2, 3 and 6-bedroom houses.

During this period, one house was erected as a result of a recommendation from the Specialist

Housing Group as they identified a local family's need for a specialist accessible property.

In September, Maes Deudraeth, Penrhyndeudraeth was completed in its entirety with the last 10

properties overrunning. Tenants received their keys mid-September.

327 units are underway on the Main Programme and are at different stages of the process.

Number of social housing developed to achieve the HAP's ambition

Number of social housing developed to achieve the HAP ambition @ In progress (Main programme)

20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28

Ry
QD

(@) 83 167 250 333 406 479 552 626
D

0 100 200 300 400 500 600
0] o
(@) HAP Ambition

28/29

700
700

Holyhead

©

[Pa]va]
HE

- Gwiffedd

Q g o
Q

000 O

S O °
Q

Esri UK, Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, METI/NASA, USGS

oL |

Ryl
Colwyn Bay

Powered by Esri


https://www.esri.com/

Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025
TAI 05: Housing Action Plan (HAP) © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of people who have received support to live locally through the Housing Action Plan

11,385 people have received support through the Housing Action Plan since it was launched. This can be through many ways, including receiving social or intermediate tenancy (scheme 2a),
through our Buy to Let Scheme support (2c) or Homebuy (3f), by receiving a grant to bring an empty house back into use (3dd) or receiving an exemption for additional Council tax whilst
renovation work on an empty home is underway (3e), by receiving support or advice from our energy service (4a) or by receiving a grant or a loan to make adaptations to a house to ensure
that a disabled person is able to continue living independently at home (5e, 5f, 5ff), and many more.

A report was presented to the Council's Cabinet on 13 May 2025, and received its seal of approval to extend the Plan for an additional two years (until 2028/29) and to earmark the additional
funding that will be received because of its extension. An updated Plan was announced here: Cyngor Gwynedd Housing Action Plan (2020/1 - 2028/9). The value of the Housing Action Plan
has now increased to approximately £190m (through several financial sources), and 2,003 units will be created, and 17,639 people will be helped.

Some highlights because of the Housing Action Plan over the last period:
* Ty Gwynedd - scheme 3a: Work is ongoing on the Llanberis and Coed Mawr sites and are progressing well. The construction work in Llanberis is expected to be completed over the

coming months, and the process of marketing the homes for prospective applicants has started with Tai Teg. The handover from the contractors is expected in November, and they will be
sold very soon afterwards. The process of naming the Coed Mawr site is coming to an end following an engagement period (which included giving an opportunity to the pupils of local
schools to offer ideas and be part of the process). It is expected to announce the site's new name in the coming months.

* Engagement and communication with communities — plan 3c: During April, May and June, a second series of Tai ar Daith was conducted - a series of events taking housing officers and
associated fields out to the community to speak with Gwynedd residents. This time they visited Bethesda (where 43 members of the public and councillors came to see us), Porthmadog

(40), Tywyn (38) and Nefyn (37).
* Gwynedd Empty Homes Grant (3dd): This August, the Council announced an amendment to the Empty Homes Grant criteria which means that more people are now eligible for it. The

income threshold has increased to £60,000, and a grant of up to £25,000 is now available. The

method of qualifying properties has also changed, and the Council tax bands are now used.
More can be read here: More Gwynedd residents now eligible for empty home grant @ Number of people who have received help to live locally @ Final ambition

* One-stop shop for housing matters (6): On 15 September 2025, the One-stop Shop was
launched, which is a front door for all Gwynedd housing enquiries. The aim of the service is to

facilitate and simplify the county's residents' access to information and advice on housing

Datters, and the feedback to date is positive and 83 people have been helped (15-30

&eptember). During the period leading to the launch, drop-in sessions were held for Elected 1960 3920 5880 7840 9799 11759 13719 15679 17639
(Members and the new procedure was promoted on our social media and through the press 0 5000 10000 15000

O\I&Iick here to see the press release). HAP Ambition

No. of people who have received support to live locally through the Housing Action Plan

20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 28/29



https://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/en/Residents/Housing/Cyngor-Gwynedds-Housing-Action-Plan-20201-%e2%80%93-20289.aspx
https://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/en/Council/News/Press-releases/August-2025/Mwy-o-drigolion-Gwynedd-bellach-yn-gymwys-am-grant-i-adnewyddu-tai-gwag.aspx
https://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/en/Council/News/Press-releases/Medi-2025/Lansio-Siop-un-Stop-gwasanaethau-tai-Cyngor-Gwynedd.aspx

Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

TAI 06: Housing Action Plan: The 'Buy to Let' Scheme

Medi 2025

@ Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of homes purchased throught the Buy to Let Scheme

Over the last period, 5 houses have been purchased through the Buy to Let
Scheme, which brings the total to date to 51 houses. Houses were purchased in the
following areas: Caernarfon (2), Abersoch, Bangor and Cricieth. 9 other purchases
are underway in locations across Gwynedd, including Llanrug, Nefyn and Bangor.
Of the 51 in our possession, 20 are on let and are now homes to Gwynedd families.
The story of one of these was shared recently - Ffion and Rhodri's story can be
seen here: Cyngor Gwynedd's Buy to Let Scheme offers a key to the future for a young_couple

The rest includes:
* 6 ready for marketing / in the process of being let
* renovation work is progressing on 16 houses - with 13 supposed to be finished
by the end of November
* work programmes and tendering packages are being prepared for 9 houses

Number of homes purchased throught the Buy to Let Scheme

@ Number of homes purchased through the Buy to Let Scheme @ In progress =~ 2028/29 ambition

2/23:9 23/24: 23 24/25: 43 25/26: 68 26/27:78 27/28:88 , 28/29: 100

20 40 60 80 100
Uchelgais CGT

g abed

P ; Llandudno et e W |
Halyhead !
— = = Purchased so
b Fenmaenmawr ¥
\ Llangefn 2 far 1
< \ . Bador r
.\-\-\- .-'l' —
O Bethesda
- > Ean 0 Lianmw
N - @ | Ihin
Q O N A LR
000 .
Blasnau'Flestiniog -
[©) Corwan:——
= o
O O F'-':-r%m@
'C»' = @ 7 ParcCenedlasthol YiBila
Pl g Ery
Tirwadd priach
¢ [ Cenedlasthol D Coed-y-Brenin
Lin ; ! Forast
! - Dr:lau
Ea%uth
.l'/;
v
o Machymileth
Please note: purchases that are in progess are not T@n v =4 &
= included on the map to protect the confidentiality of {:} -
the conveyance process. : Mo

i Borth

Roalifaradin

Map data © OpenStreetMap céntributors, Microsoft, Facebook, Inc. and its affiliates, Esri Comm...

Powered by Esri


https://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/en/Council/News/Press-releases/Medi-2025/Cyngor-Gwynedds-Buy-to-Let-Scheme-offers-a-key-to-the-future-for-a-young-couple.aspx
https://www.esri.com/

Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 07: Commissioning Unit (Housing Support Grant) @© Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of reviews conducted of the Housing Support Grant schemes

Over the last period, 12 reviews were conducted - 10 in May and 2 in September 2025. Despite the good progress made during May, with twice as more reviews being held than the target,
we acknowledge that the performance for the 3 following months has been lower than the target and that is disappointing. There are factors that impact the cyclic nature of conducting the
reviews; for example, some projects reviewed are more complex in nature and need a longer schedule and an additional resource to maintain them, we have also been working on adapting
and standardising the Housing Support Grant services' review process, including reviewing the documentation associated with the process, and this has disrupted the performance. The work
plan for the next period sees 25 reviews being completed between now and the end of December 2025, which will put the schedule back on track. We will also introduce a new arrangement
that will pre-warn service providers of our intention to conduct a review of their services far in advance (for 6 consecutive months) to avoid situations that have come up recently where
reviews are postponed last minute due to the lack of the availability of the providers' key officers

Number of reviews conducted of the Housing Support Grant Number of projetcs funded through the Housing Support Grant which have been reviewed by month
schemes
@ Actual annual number ® 24 month ambition 10
8
6
4
farta
2
p)
3 I ]
o 0
Ix X ok gk )2 eI
IR 07«00000@&«&&000@«0600&&
g 0 20 40 \\\7’ \'2,\’2’ \\7’ Q'z,\q’ '5\7’ Qb(\’z’ 0c)\fz’ Qb\q’ Q/\\rz’ Q%\q, Qq\rz’ (LNt ’2,\7’ Q’\\Q’ Q’z,\q’ 65\7’ b(\q’ Q%\rz’ Qb\’z’ Q,\\’z, Qq,\% 0q\rz’
o Target



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 08: Homelessness Service © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of days on average spent in unsuitable emergency accommodation

Over the last five months, the homelessness figures have remained comparatively stable, despite the continuous and substantial demand for the service. On average, the levels
of presentations to the service remains to be very high, with approximately 20 new individuals presenting themselves to the service every week, which shows that there is a
high and continuous level of pressure on the team. It must be noted that the period ahead over the winter tends to see an increase in the presentations (this is seen in the
graph for the same period in 2024) and it is anticipated that the pressure on the service will significantly increase then.

However, the fact that the general figures have not increased during this period is testament to the officers' commitment and hard work. Their efforts, especially when moving
people forward quickly from bed and breakfast accommodation to a more sustainable accommodation, has been an essential factor when maintaining stability. Without their
consistent focus on managing cases, working in partnership and moving people on in a timely way, the number of households in Emergency Accommodation will certainly be
higher.

This performance outlines the team's resilience and the efficiency of our approach when responding to a climate that continues to be very challenging. Although the demand
has not reduced, the officers' ability to balance prevention activity with managing those already in temporary accommodation ensures that we shoulder the demand as much

as possible.
Number of days on average spent in unsuitable emergency accommodation Households in emergency accommodation at the end of the month
200 p1p 215 21— o 500 193 _"5>0 ’ —
207 214
204 197 197 196 206 206 206 206 07 01 e 203 205 210 55
180

150 150
100 100

50 50

0 0
& & & S S 12 S ) M I>< M S ) 32 S S S 32 32 S
NG NG NG J Qv N Qv N N Qv N v NG NG NG N Qv Qv 2 v N Qv Qv Qv
RN LABRN CoaC S LN Lo ) o P N L LIPS ColC N C e L RN CaBRN Lo S LN (Y L RN C RN C oA CORT 2 Ol Lol N Lo L



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 09: Homelessness Service © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of days on average spent in a temporary house (through Private Sector Leasing)

Over the reporting period, the average number of days that individuals wait in temporary accommodation under the private sector renting scheme
has been volatile. This variation is influenced by many factors beyond the team's direct control. Specifically, lack of options for permanent
accommodation to move individuals on. In addition, the fact that some individuals refuse offers and ask for suitability reviews adds to the delay
before they move on.

Despite these challenges, the team continues to manage the flow effectively, ensuring that movements are happening where possible, and in doing
so reducing the pressure on the PSL accommodation. The situation reflects the challenging reality of providing sustainable pathways to permanent
accommodation.

Number of days on average spent in a temporary house (through Private Sector Leasing)
600

452
432 433
413 407 399 404 404 407 e —
400
398 402 402
200
U
D
@
© 10/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
=



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 11: Housing Options Team © Back to dashboard

Measure: Days on average on social housing waiting list (excluding band 4)

For some time, the average days on a waiting list for a social house Days on average on social housing waiting list (excluding band 4)

was stable at under 700 days. Unfortunately, this period has increased @ Days on average on social housing waiting list (excluding band 4) @ Days on Band 1A ®Days on Band 2
again over the last five months, from 684 in May to 751 in September.
Applications in band 1a on average wait a little less - 714 days - for a
property, and the highest number of lettings are also in this band, 20

. 800 751
out of 26 lettings in September. 639 637 687 - 690 605 con - 696 703 718
An average of 751 days is too high, and this reflects the challenges in
.. 600

Gwynedd at present, such as the lack of a sufficient number of houses
to fulfil the need (despite a very healthy social housing construction
programme), as well as challenges when letting houses. 200
The One-stop Shop was launched, which offers a space for Gwynedd
residents to receive advice and support with housing enquiries, on 15 00
September 2025, and the team has already helped many residents.
The work on establishing a new Housing Options system has been

. . . . . 0
completed, and the system is now live following a standstill period 10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
whilst the transfer and maintenance work was happening. Mis

Number of allocations on every band in the last 12 months

\ . Band 1a ¢’Band 1B @Band 2 @Band 3 @Band 4
Last months's allocations ®Band Ta an ®Band 2 @Ban an

20 0 5 1 0
‘gand 1A 204
1y

Band 1b Band 2 Band 3 Band 4

0 100 200 300 400 500
O
N



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures

Measure: Percentage of all social housing allocations let to a local person with a Gwynedd connection

cp obed

During the last period (May - September 2025), an average of 98% of the social housing lettings went to a local family or person with a
connection to Gwynedd. This includes 100% of lettings in May (22 lettings), August (63 lettings) and September (26 lettings).

Over the last year, an average of 97% of lettings have gone to people with a Gwynedd connection, in accordance with what is defined by the
General Housing Allocations Policy and is a statutory requirement on us as a Council.

During this period, the number of allocations has greatly varied, which is a mixture of new developments being completed and a delay in
receiving data.

Percentage of all social housing allocations let to a local person with a Gwynedd connection

@ Percentage of all social housing allocations let to a local person with a Gwynedd connection @No. of allocations
100% 100

o) [o) o)
57% - 97% 98% 98% 100% 97% - 100% 100%

94%

50%

Percentage of allocations

33

26 20
10/2024 11/2024 12/2024 01/2025 02/2025 03/2025 04/2025 05/2025 06/2025 07/2025 08/2025 09/2025
Mis

0%

Medi 2025
TAI 12: Housing Options Team © Back to dashboard

No. of allocations



Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Department Measures Medi 2025

TAI 13: Fuel Poverty © Back to dashboard

Measure: Number of homes that have seen an improvement in their Energy Performance Certificate

Total of EPC (
improvements: B l- r

Monthly EPC improvements

90
23
29
Jul 2023 30
32
39
Oct 2023 32
28
35
38
Jan 2024 47
36
31
24
Apr 2024 37
24
11
Jul 2024 10
27
19
25
40
8
Jan 2025 ) 549
;JU 44
© 52
Apr 2025 7
O 0 50

~

This is a measure which looks at the increase in EPC levels on houses that have received Eco 4 support. The Eco 4 Scheme started in
October 2022 and the data for May 2023 in the graph below is a combination of 8 months of data. Between October 2022 and
September 2025, 950 houses have seen an improvement in their energy performance, with an increase in the EPC (Energy Performance
Certificate), with 88 increased to A, 602 to B and 112 to C. This means that there has been an expenditure of over £10M on houses in
Gwynedd since the beginning of ECO 4.

Alongside this, 1,802 applications have been approved in the same period. The improvements that are happening include insulating the
walls and roofs, heating schemes and solar panels. Members' attention is drawn to the prominent difference between the approval figure
and the progress figure when reporting every time. There are various reasons for this difference:

* The time it takes for contractors to set the meter

* The weather

* Conservation Area

* The customer wants to delay/stop for personal reasons

+ People withdrawing for different reasons (e.g. do not want the trouble of redecorating)

* Not enough funding offered by the funders which means that the plan is unviable

* Financiers are slow giving their seal of approval

As a result, the data will consistently change as work is completed.

Number of improvements in EPCs (in grades) Homes' new EPC grades
001030405 @6 @ Increase to A @lIncrease to B @Increase to C © Increase to D
50 50
—lllll llll— O.I-lll llll-
o) o)
Q’LQ’LQQQQQQQ&Q’LQ N S AP S P P
RN LN Lo LaPN Lo LR N L L L A L L LN L \’b Ol Q\\ @\ Qe;\"b AL L L Q«\ \’L ol



Agenda Item 7

MEETING CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE 20 November 2025

TITLE Children and Families Department and Adults, Health and
Well-being Department Complaints Task and Finish Group
Brief

PURPOSE OF THE | To adopt the brief and to elect members

REPORT

AUTHOR Llywela Haf Owain, Senior Language and Scrutiny Advisor

1. Following receipt of the annual complaints and expressions of gratitude report of the
Adults, Health and Well-being Department and the Children and Families
Department, at the Care Scrutiny Committee meeting on 25 September 2025 the
committee decided that they were eager to establish a task and finish group to
consider the subject in more detail.

2. It became clear that members wished to receive more detailed information about the
individual complaints, the complaints procedure and what is allowed when an
investigation takes place, why a majority of individuals choose to complain in English
and the safeguarding support given to staff who deal with persistent complainants.

3. Please see the brief for the work as an appendix to this report.

4. A maximum of five members can be part of the task and finish group and in
accordance with the Council's Constitution, membership must include representation
from no fewer than two different political groups.

5.  The Committee is asked to:

(1) adopt the brief.

(i)  elect five members to undertake the work of the task and finish group as
well as to elect a reserve member.

Page 95



TASK AND FINISH GROUP
SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLAINTS 2024-2025

BRIEF

What matter is being considered?

The annual complaints report of the two departments that provide social services,
namely the adults, health and well-being department and the children and
families department, were submitted to a meeting of the Care Scrutiny
Committee on 25 September 2025.

In accordance with the Social Services Complaints Procedure (Wales)
Regulations 2014 and the Representations Procedure (Wales) Regulations 2014
which came into force on the 1 August 2014, the Director of Social Services is
required to produce an annual report on the way complaints are handled and
investigated.

The report provided:
¢ information on the number of complaints received by both departments
¢ the reasons for them along with solutions
e asummary of the lessons learnt
e the actions taken in relation to the complaints received.

Responses were provided to several matters that arose during the committee
meeting, but some additional issues arose. It became clear that members wished
to receive more detailed information about the individual complaints, the
complaints procedure and what is allowed when an investigation takes place,
why a majority of individuals choose to complain in English and the safeguarding
support given to staff who deal with persistent complainants.

The aim of the work is to ensure:

e that members understand the complaints handling arrangements and
receive concise information on all complaints received during 2024-2025

e a better understanding of the reasons behind individuals' choice to
complain in English and whether something can be done to encourage
more to complain in Welsh

¢ that there is adequate support in terms of safeguarding for staff dealing
with persistent complainants.

It will not be possible to share names/information about specific individuals due to
confidentiality issues.

Actions

e The Care Scrutiny Committee to receive the brief and identify five
Members to participate, with the membership to include representation

1
Page 96



from no fewer than two different political groups, as well as reserves in

case not everyone is able to attend the meeting (20/11/2025)

e Ask the Scrutiny Forum to prioritise resources to hold a Task and Finish

Group at their December meeting

¢ Hold one meeting for the five members with representatives from the
Children and Supporting Families, and the Adults, Health and Well-being

departments in the new year

e Report back to the Care Scrutiny Committee — 26 March or June 2026

Key officers

The meeting will take place for the five members identified to take part in the task
and finish group and the following key officers:

DEPARTMENT | KEY OFFICER

Children Lowri Williams, Customer Care Officer
Elliw Haf Hughes, Assistant Head of
Safeguarding and Quality
Aled Gibbard, Head of Resources - Children
Department

Adults Geraint Wyn Jones, Customer Care Officer
Mannon Trappe, Assistant Head of Safeguarding
and Quality

Corporate A representative from the democracy and

Services language service to lead the work

2
Page 97



Agenda Iltem 8

CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 25 SEPTEMBER 2025

Present:
Councillors:

Elwyn Jones (Chair), Jina Gwyrfai, Beth Lawton, Eryl Jones-Williams, Sian Williams,
Rheinallt Puw, Gwynfor Owen, Angela Russell, Meryl Roberts, Einir Wyn Williams,
Elin Walker Jones, Menna Baines, Gareth Coj Parry, Berwyn Parry Jones and Anwen
J. Davies.

Officers present:

Llywela Haf Owain (Senior Language and Scrutiny Advisor), Courtney Leigh Jones
(Civic and Democracy Services Officer).

Present for item 5:

Councillor Menna Trenholme (Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Children and
Supporting Families), Dilwyn Morgan (Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Well-
being), Aled Gibbard (Assistant Head of Children and Supporting Families), Mari
Wynne Jones (Head of Adults, Health and Well-being Department).

Present for item 6:

Councillor Dilwyn Morgan (Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Well-being) and
Mari Wynne Jones (Head of Adults, Health and Well-being Department), Sian Edith
Jones (Assistant Head of Adults Services), Lynne Lloyd Jones (Adults Services
Project Manager) and Rhian Green.

Present for item 7:

Councillor Dilwyn Morgan (Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Well-being), Mari
Wynne Jones (Head of Adults, Health and Well-being Department), Craig ab lago
(Local Member), Sian Griffiths (Well-being Team Leader).

Present for item 8:

Councillor Paul Rowlinson (Cabinet Member for Housing and Property), Hedd
Morlais Glyn Tomos (Assistant Head of Department for Housing and Property) and
Gareth Moriarty Owen (Enforcement and Projects Manager) and Catrin Thomas
(Corporate Director).

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Councillors Geraint Wyn Parry and Linda Morgan.

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST

Page 98



A declaration of personal interest was received from Councillor Eryl — Jones
Williams for item 6. This was not a prejudicial interest and therefore he did not
withdraw from the meeting for the discussion.

A declaration of interest was received from Councillor Jina Gwyrfai for item 8.
This was not a prejudicial interest and therefore she did not withdraw from the
meeting for the discussion.

URGENT BUSINESS
None to note.
MINUTES

The Chair signed the minutes of the previous meeting of this committee held on
12 June 2025, as a true record.

ANNUAL REPORT ON THE CHILDREN AND SUPPORTING FAMILIES
DEPARTMENT AND THE ADULTS, HEALTH AND WELL-BEING
DEPARTMENT'S COMPLAINTS, ENQUIRIES AND EXPRESSIONS OF
GRATITUDE PROCEDURE FOR 2024-25

The report was presented by Councillor Menna Trenholme, Deputy Leader and
Cabinet Member for Children and Supporting Families.

She gave a reminder that the report was in accordance with the Social
Services' Complaints Procedure Regulations and the Welsh Government's
Representations Procedure Regulations. It was noted that it was an opportunity
to review how the department dealt with the concerns of Gwynedd residents.
The importance of the report in measuring the performance of departments was
outlined and how lessons could be learnt from each case in order to improve
services for the people of Gwynedd.

It was noted that the Adults Department had received 42 informal enquiries and
23 formal complaints. The Children's Department had received 28 informal
enquiries and 25 formal complaints. It was confirmed that a large proportion of
the enquiries had been resolved promptly and it was confirmed that there had
not been any inquiry by the Ombudsman in 2024-25.

It was confirmed that the Adults Department had received 106 expressions of
gratitude and the Children's Department had received 95. The main themes
learnt in the report were outlined and the importance of clear communication,
supporting staff to deal with complainants in difficult situations and continuing to
address the pressures on domiciliary care were emphasised.

It was noted that there was a marked increase in the use of the Welsh language
in the Adults Department. The department's intentions in looking ahead to
2025/26 were outlined which included:

- sharing lessons on a regular basis with the management team

- continuing to chair the North Wales Customer Care Officers Group

Page 99



- encouraging the sharing of compliments alongside complaints

- promoting the completion of e-learning training

- rolling out the awareness raising campaign with posters in residential homes
and public buildings.

It was emphasised that it was the people of Gwynedd and not the number of
complaints that was important to both departments. It was noted that complaints
were an opportunity for the department to learn, improve and strengthen the
department's commitment to delivering quality services.

In opening the discussion to members, it was highlighted that enquiries to both
departments had increased significantly, however it was noted that the number
of complaints had remained constant. The department emphasised that
considerable effort had been made to make staff aware of the complaints
procedure and to try and get solutions before the enquiry became a complaint.

A question was asked about the increase in the number of freedom of information
requests and what was the main reason behind this increase. The response
given was that there were several reasons for the increase in requests such as
public press coverage, requests from the police for background information,
some for research purposes and it was noted that some were requests that could
be presented annual. With increasing numbers, it was explained that a lot of
officers' time was spent searching for and sharing the information.

It was noted that it was pleasing to hear that the report was about people rather
than numbers, and that the examples brought the report to life. However, more
information about the complaints was requested. The response given was that
more information could be shared but only in the right forum as these issues were
highly sensitive. It was agreed to create a working group to look at complaints in
greater detail and possibly look at specific themes in order to maintain
confidentiality.

It was highlighted that some of the examples indicated that there were no lessons
to be learnt from the complaint, and it was asked if there was a reason for this. It
was explained that the concerns were very wide-ranging, but that these
complaints needed to be looked at specifically and that the department would
report back to the member.

The huge increase in threats to staff was highlighted, and it was asked what was
being done to protect staff. It was noted that this was a priority in the department
and that risk assessments were being carried out at an individual level to ensure
alternative arrangements if necessary. It was noted that this element could be
scrutinised in the future in terms of ensuring that procedures were in place.

DECISION
a) To accept the report

b) To establish a working group to look in more detail at complaints,
enquiries and expressions of gratitude for further consideration

Page 100



HOSPITAL DISCHARGE PROJECT

The report was presented by the Cabinet Member for Adults and Well-being,
Councillor Dilwyn Morgan, the Head of Adults Department, and the Head of
Adults Health and Well-being, Mari Wynne Jones.

It was reported that the project encompassed the important work of the multi-
agency network in supporting residents to return home from hospital. The current
arrangements of the Community Resources Teams in supporting adults after
they are discharged from hospital were outlined. It was explained that the Teams
supported adults with physical needs, ill-health, age-related conditions and
dementia. Details were shared of the care pathways available to patients in the
context of the principles of the Social Services and Well-being Act. It was
emphasised that individuals' personal resources and strengths were at the centre
of care and support needs assessments and plans, to ensure that individuals
received bespoke care.

It was confirmed that the principles were based on the Social Services and Well-
being (Wales) Act 2014. It was noted that the legal framework was used to
identify a person's personal outcomes and to assess their care and support
needs. The importance of encouraging people to return home from hospital for
their own good was emphasised, noting that it was a matter of concern that "an
extra 10 days in hospital equated to 10 years of muscle ageing in people over
the age of 80". It was emphasised that the project aimed to ensure the best
possible care by supporting people to stay at home in their communities, to
promote individual independence and alleviate the pressures on social care and
community services that were already hard pressed.

It was elaborated that the project was being implemented in response to a report
published by Senedd Cymru, investigating the role of local authorities in
supporting people to leave hospital in a timely manner. It was explained that there
was a lot of work undertaken between the Council and the Health Board to try
and improve the journey for individuals upon leaving hospital. It was noted that
the Association of Social Directors had produced a paper framing the national
context in Wales and the importance of collaboration between the different
agencies. It was highlighted that NHS Wales used specific codes to determine
the pathway of individuals who are discharged from hospital, based on the
principles of Discharge to Recover then Assess (D2RA). Details were given of
the four streams.

The Project Manager detailed that this was a Pilot Scheme that would run for a
period and the developments would hopefully be rolled out across the county. An
overview was given of the project's objectives in the context of the Llechen Lan
(A Clean Slate) report and the Ffordd Gwynedd way of working. It was explained
that there would be a greater demand for care and support with an increasing
older population. It was confirmed that the work resulting from the project would
ensure that there was an appropriate resource to address the increasing long-
term challenges.

Page 101



During the discussion, the report was welcomed, and thanks was given for the
work to support the residents of Gwynedd. However, disappointment was
expressed that the project was limited to patients returning from Ysbyty
Gwynedd. Members expressed their frustration that the project did not include
patients from Gwynedd returning from other hospitals across England and
Wales. It was emphasised that Gwynedd was a large county, and that residents
were often referred to Maelor Hospital in Wrexham and Bronglais Hospital,
Aberystwyth. It was noted that these residents often came from Meirionnydd, and
therefore that the project was not inclusive of all residents in the county. It was
acknowledged that there were limitations to the report, and it was noted that there
would be a commitment to develop and roll out the work across the county.

Details were given of the work of the Care Academy since its launch in November
2024. It was noted that the Academy trained young people and this was a
scheme that contributed vastly to encouraging people to get jobs in Care in
Gwynedd. It was explained that the local authority did not employ
physiotherapists, and it was confirmed that the Cabinet Member for Adults Health
and Well-being would mention this during regional discussions with the Health
Board.

It was confirmed that the Council had received a Care Pathways Transformation
Grant in 2025, worth £1,149,449. It was explained that the purpose of the grant
was to support activity towards carrying out timely assessments and providing
care packages to ensure people could be discharged from hospital. It was noted
that the fund would be used to strengthen community care services to support
people to stay healthy in their homes. It was confirmed that the grant would
strengthen the capacity for assessment and review and would sustain and
extend the domiciliary care provision, particularly in some challenging areas of
Gwynedd. It was noted that the Grant would also enable workforce developments
to adopt the Moving with Dignity approach. It was noted that this approach
ensured that care was delivered in a manner that prioritised an individual's
dignity, independence and safety whilst making the best use of the available
resources. It was expressed that the department welcomed the additional
funding but that the Local Government budget was still low and the department
was still operating under pressure. It was confirmed that the project ensured
timely assessments and person-centred care.

During the discussion, several Members noted that the process of receiving care
and medication was often not timely enough for residents across the county. A
discussion was had around residents' frustration in trying to get a GP
appointment. It was noted that this often resulted in patients deteriorating rapidly
and having to go to hospital because of a lack of action at the start. It was also
noted that the lack of physiotherapists in Gwynedd, particularly in the Pen Llyn
area, seriously added to the pressure of enabling patients to return home from
hospital. It was emphasised that residents were suffering due to the lack of care
available in more rural areas within the county, which was distressing for patients
and their families having to travel to receive care and support. It was stressed
that there were not enough nursing beds available locally for people in their
communities and that the lack of palliative care across the county was startling.

Page 102



The content of the report was praised and it was asked if it would be possible to
have more specific examples of patient histories in future. It was emphasised
that the patient was the most important person in this discussion and the
important work going on within the project for the people of Gwynedd was
praised. The hope that patients and the people of Gwynedd would benefit
significantly from the project was echoed, and that the work would be developed
and rolled out across the county.

DECISION
To accept the report and ask for a progress report in 18 months.
WORKING WITH THE COMMUNITY

A report was presented by the Cabinet Member for Adults, Health and Well-being
and the Head of Department.

It was noted that this report was extremely interesting and formed another part of
the big picture. It was explained that the work in this scheme helped to keep
people out of hospitals and services in the Dyffryn Nantlle area. It was explained
that the scheme was not entirely unique but a further step for their community
hubs which were to be found across the county.

The officer elaborated that it was a simple scheme, which brought people together
and to work with the community to respond to the challenges of delivering
preventative services at a local level. It was noted that it helped residents in the
Dyffryn Nantlle area to freely access the support they needed without having to
approach several different agencies. It was added that the aim was to empower
those who work and live in the area to help individuals in their community. It was
emphasised that the Council was one of many partners involved in the scheme,
and that the Council's role was to facilitate the work of setting in motion the
necessary conversations.

It was stated that 3 main things had guided the development of this partnership.
The first involved commissioning research from the National Development Team
for Inclusion to discuss with organisations in the area to see what the situation
was in terms of supporting people and if there was a desire to develop something
a little different to support people within their communities.

The second involved members of the Leadership Team setting a challenge to
consider what the Council could do in terms of helping people to access the
support they needed without having to approach every agency or individual
Council departments. This led to a multi-departmental workshop to discuss the
issue which resulted in all departments allocating time for staff working in Dyffryn
Nantlle to come together for further discussion.

The third involved establishing Lles Nantlle to draw in different organisations such
as the surgery, Cynefin, Adra and local organisations such as Yr Orsaf. By coming
together it was possible to create a vision, get to know one another but more
importantly understand each other's work in order to work together to respond to

Page 103



the demand. It was emphasised that they were not coming together to talk but
rather to understand what was happening in the area. A Coordinator had now
been appointed for a period of 6 months who will work at Yr Orsaf in Penygroes.
It will be possible to call into the Lounge for a chat with officers where their
contacts can be used to respond to needs.

It was emphasised that the organisations were clearly committed to be involved
in this scheme which was developing and evolving through continuous learning.
It was explained that it involved more than just delivering individual services but
rather creating a collaborative environment that led to innovation to fill gaps in
care. It was noted that this model was positively inspiring which would lead to a
healthier community.

The Local Member for Penygroes noted his experience of being part of the
scheme. It was noted that it had developed from a meeting where there was an
awareness that there was a different way of working in a community. He
highlighted that there was a strong desire in the area to implement this and that
this was the first time that such meetings had taken place, with more and more
people becoming involved and continuing to attend meetings. A positive feeling
of transformation was expressed, where the community played a vital role with
the Council coordinating rather than leading. He emphasised that it was a
community project to keep people away from services and to live a prosperous,
resilient and viable life in their communities - something that needed to be
emulated across the county.

In discussing the report it was asked whether the project was for the whole area
of Dyffryn Nantlle or just Penygroes, and when Y Lolfa would be open to the
public. It was noted that it was for Dyffryn Nantlle and that they hoped that Y Lolfa
could open in October.

When discussing Y Lolfa it was asked who would be available there for residents
— would there be different organisations there from week to week? It was
explained that there were no definite arrangements in place as yet, but it was
noted that those meetings where everyone had familiarised themselves with each
other's work had enabled officers to become aware of everyone's role and how
different agencies could help with different problems.

Regarding the Lles Nantlle meetings, it was asked what kind of items were being
put on the agenda. It was noted that a specific framework was being followed by
a company specialising in providing community-led support. It was also explained
that the meetings were facilitated and not formal. It was highlighted that
discussions had identified that different agencies were coming across the same
barriers and that therefore they could work together to overcome these.

A question was asked as to how the scheme was being funded and if there were
resources to roll it out further. It was explained that the budget was very small
with contributions from several of the organisations and that there was a need to
look for funding after the 6-month period. In terms of moving forward and rolling
this out across the county, it was noted that the report was being put before them
today for forward scrutiny to see whether there was support for such schemes.

Page 104



It was highlighted that there was a similar scheme in Bangor where a Community
Hub had opened in the City Centre. The officers who had helped to deliver such
a scheme in Bangor were also thanked.

DECISION

a) To accept the report.
b) To encourage the implementation of the scheme in other parts of the
county.

EMPTY HOMES

The report was presented by the Cabinet Member for Housing and Property, ClIr.
Paul Rowlinson.

Reference was made to the housing crisis facing Gwynedd, noting that the
significant number of empty houses added to the current problems. It was noted
that the management of empty houses was one of the main priorities in the
Council's Plan and the Housing Action Plan. It was noted that the Council Tax
Premium had been levied on houses in Gwynedd that had been vacant for 12
months or more, to encourage owners to restore the property and bring the
houses back into use. It was elaborated that the Council offered a number of
schemes that supported people to renovate empty houses to bring them up to a
safe standard of living. It was confirmed that 123 homes in Gwynedd had
benefited from the Empty Homes Grant. It was noted that this had a positive
impact on the local economy through the use of local contractors.

It was confirmed that first-time buyers often received an exemption from the
Empty Homes Premium for one year, to facilitate the restoration of the property.
However, a Member noted concern about the Empty Homes Premium and the
period of the payment exemption for one year. It was expressed that Gwynedd
was a unique area where there was a vast difference between areas across the
county. It was noted that sympathy should be felt with those who inherit a house
as part of a loved one's estate, noting that the stress of selling a property could
be distressing during a difficult time. Attention was drawn to the difficulties
encountered by residents when trying to sell property in some areas due to the
increase in house prices, and it was therefore noted that this should be
considered when setting and implementing the policies.

In response to an enquiry on the number of second homes that have been
renovated into homes, it was confirmed that the grant had funded the renovation
of several existing second homes to an acceptable standard of living, which had
provided homes for local people in the county. It was noted that the department
had already achieved the target of bringing 282 empty homes back into use in
Gwynedd, with 299 homes having come back into use as a result of support from
the Council through the Empty Homes Grant. However, it was noted that 1,306
homes remained empty in Gwynedd to date, which reflected the ongoing work
facing the department in Gwynedd.

In response to an enquiry about the number of long-term empty houses that had
been empty for years, it was explained that the owners received correspondence

Page 105



from the department to encourage them to bring the property back into living use.
It was confirmed that the department targeted areas where houses had stood
empty for a while using figures from the tax department. It was noted that this was
a fundamental part of the cross-departmental work being carried out by the
Enforcement Unit, within the Housing Action Plan, which operates on empty
buildings which are problematic in the county.

Concern was expressed that some houses had been empty in Gwynedd for a
while - getting lost in the system with owners therefore not paying any taxes or
premium on the property. Frustration was expressed about the process of seizing
empty properties within the county. This was recognised as being a challenge for
the department but it was confirmed that the team was working with other Council
departments to meet the targets set out in the Housing Action Plan.

The findings and recommendations of the Bevan Foundation Report were
highlighted along with the emphasis on the need to renovate empty properties to
increase the housing stock and house people in need of housing. It was asked
whether any empty properties were treated in the same way as empty houses,
within the Housing Action Plan. It was confirmed that the situation would need to
be confirmed with the tax department.

The Bevan report was cited in noting concern about the rigidity of the Welsh
Government's policy standards designation when renovating homes and
properties for living use. A question was asked as to whether Cyngor Gwynedd
based its Empty Homes Grant policy on the same standards as the Welsh
Government. In response, it was confirmed that the Council based and complied
with the designated standards within Cyngor Gwynedd's Empty Homes Grant
framework to approve property renovation to bring empty homes into safe use
and to an acceptable standard of living within the county. It was noted that the
focus would be on dealing with internal and external works, plumbing and
electrical works, etc. to bring the houses to an acceptable standard of living. It
was noted that the department regularly monitored the work approved, to ensure
appropriate use of the grant. It was confirmed that a restriction would be placed
against the property on the land register for a period of 5 years, stating that the
owner would be expected to repay an allocation to the Council if they sold the
property within a 5-year period.

It was noted that the department had already achieved the target of renovating
vacant homes in the county for the year. It was asked if there was a new target
or if the target had increased as a result of this. It was explained that the
department continued to work efficiently and was delivering good work within the
Council's cross-departmental network to realise the plans. It was noted that the
Scheme had already been expanded since 1 August, as part of a pilot period, to
allow more people to be eligible for the Empty Homes Grant, with more local
people ultimately benefitting from the support. It was noted that they were in a 3-
month trial period, and that the changes would be formally incorporated from
November 2025 onwards. It was confirmed that the department would continue
to promote schemes through the use of social media and events. The negative
impact of empty housing on communities, culture and the Welsh language was
emphasised, and the Council's commitment to address the filing of second
homes was reinforced.

Page 106



DECISION

To accept the report.

. CARE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD PROGRAMME 2025/26

It was agreed to adopt the forward programme with a view to scrutinise the
Council’s response to the Child Practice Review, led by Jan Pickles, when it is
timely to do so.

The meeting began at 10:30 a.m. and concluded 13:30 p.m.

Page 107



	Agenda
	4 FAMILY AND CHILDREN CABINET MEMBER PERFORMANCE REPORT
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	5 ADULTS HEALTH AND WELL BEING CABINET MEMBER PERFORMANCE REPORT
	Appendix 1 - Milestone Progress Reports for Council Plan Projects
	Appendix 2 - Department Performance Measures

	6 HOUSING AND PROPERTY CABINET MEMBER PERFORMANCE REPORT
	Appendix 1 - Cyngor Gwynedd Plan 2023-28 – Year 3 Actions
	Appendix 2 - Performance Challenge and Support - Housing and Property Measures

	7 COMPLAINTS TASK AND FINISH GROUP BRIEF
	BRIFF CWYNION

	8 MINUTES

